Board of Selectmen

The Wellfleet Board of Selectmen will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, July 24, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. at
the Wellfleet Senior Center, 715 Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet, MA 02667. It is anticipated that the
meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the meeting may do so only after
notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting in doing so.

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised
solely during Announcements & Public Comment.
IL Public Hearing(s)
A. Winslow Tavern — extension of seasonal liquor license to January 1, 2019
B. Mike Kubiak — appeal of shellfish permit revocation

III.  Appointments/Reappointments

A. Reappointment of Shellfish Constable Nancy Civetta for three-year term
B. Comprehensive Wastewater Planning Committee — Janet Drohan for a three-year term

IV. Business

A. Consideration of change to daily beach parking fee [T. LeBart]

B. CCNS Advisory Commission and The Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates Update [L.
Green]

C. Herring River Restoration Project discussion [Wilson]
D. Discussion regarding potential property acquisitions [TA]
301 Commercial Street and 3 Kendrick Avenue
E. Request approval of a Community Host Agreement for a Registered Marijuana Dispensary
for Jason Robicheau dba The Grateful Mind, 15 Bank Street. [TA]
F. Vote to open 2018 Special Town Meeting Warrant [TA]
G. Formation of Beach Parking Task Force [Reinhart]
H. Approval of financial staff reorganization [ATA]
I. Approval of FY 2019 Goals [TA]
J. Forming of Wastewater Management Authority [Wilson] ;3 % =0
Sa o= W
V. Town Administrator’s Report o3 : O
. . . . @
VI.  Topies for Future Discussion :1% O i'?i
e - e |
VII. Correspondence and Vacancy Report = —
-4 o

VIII. Minutes (July 10, 2018)
IX. Adjournment
Town of Wellfleet 1 BOS Agenda

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: htip://www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and votes
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I
July 24, 2018

PUBLIC HEARING - A. Winslow Tavern

REQUESTED BY: Winslow Tavern

DESIRED ACTION: | Approve the extension of seasonal liquor license to Jan 1, 2019

PROPOSED I move to approve the extension of the seasonal liquor license for
MOTION: Winslow Tavern to January 1, 2019.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
PUBLIC NOTICE

In accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 138, notice is hereby given that the Wellfleet Board of
Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday July 24, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the Wellfleet
Council on Aging, 715 Old Kings Highway to consider the request from Winslow’s Tavern,
Tracey Barry Hunt, Manager to extend the seasonal liquor license to January 1, 2019.

WELLFLEET BOARD OF SELECTMEN



Tavern

Wellfleet « Cape Cod

June 26, 2018
Wellfleet Board of Selectmen

Winslow’s Tavern would like to extend their seasonal liquor
license to January 1%, 2019 this year. We would like to keep the
upstairs tavern open in the fall and early winter - Thursday
night, Friday night, all day Saturday and Sunday until
December 31%. Please let us know if you require further
information. Thank you for consideration of this request.

Tracey Barry Hunt, General Manager/Owner
774-722-7311
508-349-6450 %

winslowstavern@mac.com




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I
July 24, 2018

PUBLIC HEARING - B. Shellfish Permit Revocation

REQUESTED BY: Shellfish Constable

DESIRED ACTION: | Hear Mike Kubiak’s (and representative) shellfish permit

revocation appeal

PROPOSED
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
PUBLIC HEARING

In accordance with MGL Chapter 130 Sections 13, 52, and 98 and 322 CMR 7.01 (14) (h) and (i)
and Town Shellfishing Policy and Regulations sections 4.12 and 11.7, notice is hereby given that
the Wellfleet Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, July 24, 2018 at 7:00
p-m. in the Wellfleet Council on Aging to hear an appeal from Mike Kubiak regarding the
revocation of his commercial shellfish permit for failure to display and pattern of abuse.

Recommendation of the Shellfish Constable is online in BOS packet for 7/10/18.

WELLFLEET BOARD OF SELECTMEN



Z1ssON & VEARA, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

828 MAIN STREET
DENNIS, MA 02638-0043
TELEPHONE (508) 385-6031
FAX (508) 385-6914

MAILING ADDRESS: P. O. BOX 2031, DENNIS, MA 02638-0043

RICHARD L. ZISSON
(1942 - 2006)

E. JAMES VEARA
(ejv@zisson-veara.com)

EDWARD E. VEARA
RETIRED

PAUL V. BENATTI
(pvb@zisson-veara.com)

July 11,2018

VIA EMAIL & FIRST-CLASS MAIL
Wellfleet Board of Selectmen

¢/o Dan Hoort

300 Main Street

Wellfleet, MA 02667

Re: Mike Kubiak — Permit Revocation Appeal

Dear Members of the Board:

On behalf of Mike Kubiak, please allow this letter to serve as a request for a public hearing
to allow Mr. Kubiak to appeal the vote of the Board revoking his permit until 2019 via a vote taken
at its meeting of July 10, 2018. As Mr. Kubiak’s livelihood is at issue, request is made that the
appeal be scheduled for the Board’s meeting of Tuesday, July 24, 2018.

Kindly confirm that we would be on that agenda and please let me know the time and place
of the meeting.

Thank you.
Cordially,

E. James Veara
EJVS.]b - = e T Y TN 7 y
NECLEIY Elﬁ\
cc:  Mike Kubiak via email only i I
{ HE
Pﬁ JUL 13 2018 :E !}
1Rl 1=

l

J




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

WS (F WELLRA EET

mmmmmm

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

DATE: July 19, 2018
TO: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard Members
FROM: Shellfish Constable

RE: Mike Kubiak Hearing re: revocation of his shellfishing permit and Police Incident
Report

Dear Selectboard Members:

I am including here again, the documentation relating to my request and your unanimous
vote on July 10, 2018, to revoke Mike Kubiak’s commercial shellfishing permit for the
rest of this calendar year (through Dec. 31, 2018). My request remains the same, and I am
recommending that you uphold your previous vote and revoke his commercial
shellfishing permit through Dec. 31, 2018.

In addition, I wanted you to know about a situation that occurred with Mr. Kubiak on
Monday, July 16. Please see the attached incident report from the Wellfleet Police
Department. Don’t hesitate to call me with any questions or concerns. 617-901-7193.

Sincerely,

" /i
%//1’6‘ ’/// (. C{Aﬁ(", ~
/

Nancy Civétta
Shellfish Constable
Town of Wellfleet

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 (:D Fax (508) 349-0305



' Wellfleet Police Department Page: 1
NARRATIVE FOR DETECTIVE GERALDINE E LAPENSE
Ref: 18-160-OF

Entered: 07/18/2018 @ 1053 Entry ID: GEL
Modified: 07/18/2018 @ 1137 Modified ID: GEL

On July 16. 2018 KUBIAK. Michael came into the WPD to deliver a statement he wrote regarding a past assault
and battery. which was passed on to myself, Det. LaPense. According to KUBIAK's statement he went into the
beach sticker building at approximately 1150 this date to locate an aerial map of wellfleet which he knew to hang
on the wall in the Shellfish Department office. which occupies one comer of the building. KUBIAK saw that the
door was ajar and entered the office. While there he took photos of the four maps which hung along the walls.
As he was taking his last photo Shellfish Constable, CIVETTA. Nancy entered and shut down her computer.
KUBIAK then left the office to peruse the various guide books located in the corner of the beach sticker building
to find additional maps. While he was standing there CIVETTA approached him and asked if she could help
him. According to KUBIAK. CIVETTA stood very close to him and suddenly grabbed him by the upper left
tricep, without his permission, and stated, "don't go into my office again."

At approximately 1300 I left a message on CIVETTA's phone to call me at her carliest convenience. CIVETTA
did return my call the following day and 1 asked her what took place between her and KUBIAK. CIVETTA
admitted that she did place her hand on KUBIAK's arm but had not intended to assault him, only to get his
attention. CIVETTA further stated that physical contact with people was part of her nature and not meant to be
aggressive. 1 asked CIVETTA if there had been any witnesses to this event and she thought that one of the
employees, RICHARDS, Rose might have seen what happened. When 1 spoke to RICHARDS she stated that as
she was coming out of the restroom she did observe CIVETTA and KUBIAK in the office however. did not see
what transpired between them in the guidebook area.

Following my investigation I contacted KUBIAK on July 18, 2018. 1 advised him that the information 1 received
was sufficient to file a Magistrate's Hearing at Orleans District Court. Afier consulting with his attorney
KUBIAK called me back and stated that an incident report recording these events would suffice. KUBIAKS
statement was scanned into IMC.




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

I
e

'-”'f

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

DATE: July 5. 2018
TO:  Town of Wellfleet Selecthoard Members
FROM: Shellfish Constable

RE: Decision to revoke commercial shellfishing permit for Mike Kubiak as per Welltleet
Shellfishing Policy and Regulations Section 11.7 Revocation of Shellfishing Permits: The
Board of Selectmien reserves the right 1o revoke any such permil for particularly
egregious violutions and-or a pattern of abuse of these regulations. In the event that u
permil is revoked, that individual may not harvest shellfish in the Town nor be aboard
any vessel which is actively enguged in shellfishing until their permit is restored. with
licensed areas being the only exception. A public hearing must be held within 30 days 1o
allow a permit holder 1o appeal the revocation or suspension of said permit.

Dear Selectboard Members:

Obtaining a shellfishing permit is a privilege. not a right. It is a privilege granted by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Town of Wellfleet to remove natural resources
trom the public domain. With this privilege comes responsibility. Permit holders must
adhere to many layers of oversight from town to siate to federal. By signing a permit
application and associated state affidavits. shellfishermen agree 10 abide by the
established rules governing the harvest and sale of shellfish products. These protocols
ensure that healthy shellfish are put into the market for consumers and that there will be
sustainable fisheries into the future.

Each coastal town's shellfish constables and natural resources officers are the officials
who oversee that the rules are respected. Mass. Environmental Police Officers as well as
a variety of other government agency officials also enforce these regulations.

Because shellfishing is the number one year-round industry in the town with nearly 13
percent of the town’s population earning a living from it. I do not take the matter | am
bringing before you lightly, However, in the public’s best interest. I request that you
revoke Mike Kubiak’s 2018 commercial shellfishing permit.

Attached you will find back-up documentation as follows:

(Please be advised that there is profaniny in some of these documents.)
¢ Daily Patrol Report for June 19. 2018
e Incident report from June 19. 2018
e Mass. Environmental Police Report from June 19, 2018

wellfleet-ma.vov/shellfish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 “ Fax (508) 349-0305




e Incident report cataloguing Wellfleet Shellfish Department’s problems with Mr,
Kubiak over the past six months

¢ Memo irom the Harbormaster Dept. outlining its issues with Mr. Kubiak. as well
as back up documents.

¢ A written warning letter for an enforcement issue on March 21. 2018. sent via
certified mail

» A ticket letter for the June 19 incident. sent via certified mail

e A notification letter about the Selectboard discussing and perhaps voting on the
revocation ot his commercial permit on July 10. 2018. sent via certified mail.

o Mr. Kubiak's signed Town of Wellfleet shellfishing permit application

©  Mr. Kubiak’s signed Commonwealth of Mass. shellfishing permit application

e Mr. Kubiak's signed Commonwealth of Mass shellfish affidavit

On June 19,2018, Mr. Kubiak refused to allow me to inspect his cooler. violating the
central tenet on which base our work. Displaying shellfish to enforcing officers is the
foundation upon which the fishery is managed. This alone is enough to request a permit
revocation. His continued challenges prevent us from carrving out our duties effectively
and efficiently.

Not only does Mike Kubiak present a risk to adequate enforcement of our regulations and
therefore human health and the public’s safety. but he also demonstrates a lack of
professional judgment with his disregard for the officers charged with enforcement and
valuable Town resources. I am requesting that you revoke Mike Kubiak's commercial
shellfishing permiit for the rest of 2018. beginning immediately.

['am availabie to answer any questions you may have,

1ey Civetta
Shellfish Consth le
Town of Wellflget

Phone (508) 349-0325  Wellfleet Shellfish Department  Fax (508) 349-0303



‘saunmeubis (s)eo10 Bunodey

14 0

pa%98us poo|qg g ay Isfia1s aaep
Hadal juapioul pes! é 2 ay wid/we yeiany aji
ssanb|| 4y SUQIYIDBA UBAS
ssanbj 1y youf| ugsn/
payasyo|L iy Auuay usge
PaY23UdIG 0 2q jineusasie umeys
paxoays[g g g ydsaor Auuay)

#adAi ¥ %) saliAlloe JBYl0 wnowe o | junowe p [ auny 891 awy peys| awn ainsodxa gale aweN

Apuim Auuns  eyiespy, 8- 9011 ublay/ewn epif 8L0Z/61/9 ‘a1eqg

Koueuysuyo Ang uo s1aiyo
Hoday josied Ajleg
juswipredaq Yysyi|ays 189ilism




'seineubis (sleoyQ Bunioday

.ﬂaj\ €1 oy ‘AioBaig) jseydipy 104 abe; e pey 1ayjo ay; bej ou pey auQ "Ayjel ay) 10 Juoly ui 1eq pues ay} 18 s1aISA0 UIM pajjij Sebed Oy puno; ‘osly

+140NG Buiany noA juyoyq Bumony no jAEpIa)sak BLOIM BUINon) a1eM oA jAEpIalsak BUOIM Siom NoA,,

‘au! je buinoys palless ey 198|000 sIy Ol Sis)sho

sty bumnd sem au a1aym "BuIpUE] 8SN0Y 3285 BU) JE SEM OUM JNEUSSIY UMELS 1580 SA0IP | UBUAA 1| Z/9 SUOIIDPE ADUBN

sauibuapyiom sbieq JUBPIoU Melany eI "YOBaq U0 Jusm LJBYS SAUP ¥on}
14 0

‘SOION

0 0

#3dAl 9

Y Tte) SANIAILOE JBylQ unowe Qg junowe | awiy 8 aw Hejs| aw) ainsodxa eale

aweN




300 Mam Soreet, Welllleet, Massachusetts 02667
INCIDENT REPORT
Officer Information

Enforcing Officer: Naney Civetla
Date of Offense: 6/19/18 Date ot Report: 6/19/18-—7/3/18

Ticket Numbers: 4463
Offender Information

Name of Offender: Mike Kubiak

Address of Offender: 110 Avery Ave.. Wellfleet Ma 02667

Offense Information

Specific Bylaw andfor Regulations: 4.12. Inspection on Demand: All persons harvesting,
carrying away or otherwise having in their possession shelifish or marine organisms of any
kind. in a boat. container or vehicle shall exhibit ail such shellfish for inspection on demand by
the Shellfish Officers. Police Officers or any other duly authorized agents: and 322 CMR 7.01
(14) It is unlawful to: (h) fail to display catch... and (i) harass. threaten. . .

Act(s) Constituting Violation: At approximately 3:00 p.m. on lune 19. ] observed Mike Kubiak
onboard his f/v Shuckin® Around coming around the jetty into Wellfleet™s Inner Iarbor. I had
seen him exiting the harbor around 1:00 p.m.. so | presunied he had gone shellfishing.

Background info: Deputy Constable Chris Manulla. had reported to me earlier in the day that Mr.
Kubiak had been out in the harbor in his boat when he came in to work at 8:30 a.m... and later in
the morning he passed him in his truck leaving the pier. I noticed his vessel tied up to /v
Kimberly Ann on the L-pier at around 10:30 a.m. All indications were that he was shellfishing.

I thought he had been out fishing twice today. not unusual for draggers when low tide is in the
middle of the day. Mr. Kubiak docked his boat at the transient dock by the Harbormaster's
Office. and walked toward his truck which was parked at the beginning of the L-Pier. near where
I'was watching my colleagues work on our cuitch barge.

Atapproximately 3:10 p.m.. I met him at his truck. He was wearing clothing and rubber boots

that were dirty with mud. which also indicated to me that ke had been shellfishing. 1 asked him if’
I'could inspect his catch. T asked if he had ovsters and he said ves. but then quickly said. I wasin't
answering your question. 1 asked if' T could inspect his coolers. and he said no. He said his lawver
told him he did not have to allow me to ook in his coolers. ] explained that as part of' my normal

Phione (H508) 319-0325 %11? Fax (508) 3 1{9-0805



Wellfleet Shellfish Departinent

W
)

300 Mam Street. Welllleet, Massachusetts 02667

monitoring duties. | inspect commercial shellfishermen’s catches. 1 said it is part of my regular.
evervday routine. | randomly inspect all shellfishermen: it’s my job,

He refused and said he wanted an EPQO or a police officer there. I noticed that Mr. Kubiak began
filming me. which is his right to do: however. he should have informed me that he was going to
film me. which he did not. He simply started {ilming with his phone. He filmed all interactions
from here on out.

Icalled Lt. Kevin Clayton. I asked if he or Dan McGonagle were available to come to Wellfleet
because | had a shellfisherman who did not want to display his catch 1o me and did not believe in
my authority to do so. Lt. Clayton reaffirmed my power and said neither of them were available,
[ let Mr. Kubiak know that an EPO was not available. T asked if he would please let me look in
his coolers. He refused. saying he wanted the police 1o come. I called the police and said that a
shellfisherman was requesting that an officer come to the pier to discuss the issue. The dispatcher
said that they were on their way. The time was 3:20 p.m.

As soon as Patrolmen De Qliveira and Pimental arrived. Mr. Kubiak told them he wanted a
supervisor. Ptl. De Oliveira radioed for a supervisor. Sergeant La Rocco also came to the L-pier.
[ explained to all three that I have the authority to inspect the catch of any shelltisherman with a
commercial permit. and that this includes vessels. trucks. coolers. bags. cages. etc. I said that |
know my authority well and did not need them there 10 execute my authority. ! went to our office
and grabbed our Shellfishing Policy and Regulations. 1 informed him and the officers that the
failure to display is an infraction of our regulations. seciion 4.12 Inspection on Demand. |
believed him to have been fishing twice today. so I was simply asking to see his cooler. Mr.
Kubiak repeated that he was refusing to let me look. When 1 repeated that ali I needed was for
him to display...he cut me off and said do you want me to display my cock?

He continued to speak with the officers and then requested that we get out of the sun and go to
the police station. I said. i he has catch in his truck-and I don’t know if he does as I have not
been able to inspect his coolers-then he can’t leave the landing without the catch being tagged
and logged. Sergeant La Rocco said that they would follow him to the station. I agreed. and said
1 would meet them there.

] went to my office and pulled my written warning to Mr. Kubiak from 3/21/18. where he had
also questioned my authority. In this letter. | provided him with the following: “As the appointed
Shellfish Constable for the Town of Welltleet. my actions are permitted by MGL Chapter 130:
Section 9: Searches. Seizures and Arrests Without Warrant and MGI. Chapter 130: Section 12:
Seizure and Forfeiture of Fish Unlawfully Taken. Boats and Apparatus: Sale: Proceeds.™ 1 also
printed out MGL Chapter 130. Section 13: Display of Fish on Demand: Violations. and brought
the entire Chapter 130 with me.

Phone (508) 3 19-032) %Lé' Fax (508) 3 19-0305



Wellfleet Shellfish Depariment

Boandwut e
e
MY
o
e )
k 5
tor

300 M Street, Welllleet, Massachusetts 020667

I went to the police station and spoke with Sergeant La Rocco. e told me the EPO Matt
Simmons was tryving to reach me. [ called Ofticer Simmons and explained the situation. He
contirmed my authority to inspect shellfishermen. and he asked me to tell Mr. Kubiak that failure
1o display is an arrestable offense and ask him it he would still like him 1o come. ! referred our
conversation 1o Mr. Kubiak. and he replied. ves. he wanted the EPO to come. It was 4:00 p.m.
and Officer Simmons had 1o travel to Wellfleet from somewhere in the Cape Cod region. Mr.
Kubiak exhibited some voga poses while waiting for the EPO} to arrive. Officer Simmons arrived
to the Wellfleet Police Department parking lot at approximately 4:35 p.m.

Officer Simmons interviewed me about the situation. and 1 told him all that bad transpired. He
approached Mr. Kubiak and asked him if he was shellfishing today. Mr. Kubiak said that he is a
Jandscaper and does a number of different things. Officer Simmons asked if he holds a
commiercial shellfishing permit. to which Mr. Kubiak replied. yes. When Officer Simmons asked
Mr. Kubiak if he could look in his coolers. Mr. Kubiak challenged him asking what right he had.
Officer Simmons explained that shellfish officers and EPOs inspect catches and failure to display
is an arrestable offense. He asked him if he would let him look in his coolers. Mr. Kubiak said
ves. Officer Simmons leoked through one cooler. which was full of ice. He looked in another
that was empty. In the bed of the truck. he found a tote with a harvester tag with Shawn
Arsenault’s name. Officer Simmons looked in the cab of the truck without entering it. and Mr.
Kubiak took issue with him peering into his truck.

Officer Simmons asked me if I was satisfied with the result. and ! said yes. Mr. Kubiak asked
Officer Simmons if he could have a word in private with him. Officer Simmons related to me
afterward that Mr. Kubiak said he was challenging me because he felt I was singling him out. He
also admitted he had been striped bass fishing and does not respect my authority.

Background: The last time the Shellfish Dept. interacted with Mr. Kubiak was on June 11 on
boat patrol. At that time. Deputy Constable Chris Manulla told him he could not wet store
shellfish in the harbor. and Mr. Kubiak responded by saying that he would call his lawyer.

Mr. Kubiak left. and the police officers. Officer Simmons and I met in the conference room. We
debriefed the encounter. The role of the police in this incident was to keep the peace. The role of
the EPO was to support the shelifish constable in my duties. I discussed the shameful waste of
state and town resources for something as simple as opening coolers so I could ascertain what
catch. if any. he had. and make sure all regulations were being adhered to. This encounter took
more than two hours of two Wellfleet Police Dept. patrolmen and one sergeant’s time. and at
least two hours of a state EPO’s time. as well as travel. None of the five officers involve
(including myself) were able to attend 1o other department duties while we were caught up with
him. This was an unnecessary and egregious waste of state and town time and money. Given this
incident. I discussed the potential of me requesting that the Board of Selectmen revoke his
shellfishing permit. All the officers were in agreement about this approach.

Phone (G08) 319-0325 %é) Fax (508) 319-0305



Wellfleet Shellfish Department

foaneg s sy
.

o
T
woepee e

- £

o

00 Main Sweeet, YWelllleew Massachuseus 02667

Mr., Kubiak has show a pattern of disregard for the authority of myself and my colleagues. | will
assemble these details in a separate report. He consistently creates a scene. challenges our actions
and puts restrictions on how we execute our enforcement responsibilities with him. These
demands mean he takes valuable time that our department could be using to monitor others for
health and safety issues. Mr. Kubiak signed both state and town commercial permits. agreeing to
abide by state and town regulations. His behavior is not that of a professional shellfisherman
putting food on the table for consumers. and | see him as a risk.

I will issue him a ticket for a $50.00 fine lor his refusal to the Shellfish Constable of 4.12.
Inspection on Demand. 1 will also bring him to the Selectboard and request the revocation ot his
shellfishing permit per our regulations Section 11.7 Revocation of Shellfishing Permits: 7The
Board of Selectmen reserves the right 1o revoke any such permit for particularly egregious
violutions und or « patiern of abuse of these regidations. In the event that a permit is revoked.
that individual mey not harvest shellfish in the Town nor be abourd any vessel which is actively
enguged in shellfishing until their permit is vestored, with licensed areas being the only
exception. A public hearing must be held within 30 davs to alfow a permit holder 1o appeal the
revocation or suspension of said permit.

.@fgnatw'c' of Epforcing Officer a Dare

Phone (308) 319-0327 A% Fax (508) 3 19-0805



Massachusetts Environmental Police
Incident Report

Incident #: i8-233-0F
Call #: 18-11628

Date/Time Repu!tuﬁ;.?6/39/2018 1540
Report Date/Time: Ce/ID/20.8 tg4s

arns: Mo Orime Involves

Reporting Officer: LPO MATTHREW SIMMONG
Approving Officer: Licutenant KEVIN CLAYTON

Signovure:

Signature:

SEX RACE AGE

Pége{ i
07/05/2018

{

1 KUBIAK, MICHAEL M W * ¥
110 AVEKY AVE
WELLELEET MA G2687

IMititary Active Duty: N

"% “EVENTS (S)"

BODY: NOT AVAIL. COMPLEXION: NOT AVAIL.
DOB: *#%axsnsss PLACE (F BiRTH: #eisdtrssuesn
LICENSE NUMHER: *v#=rsxtavnivracainserbse ETHNICITY: NOT HISPANIC

LOCATION TYPE: Parking Lol/Garage Zone: RRGION M-6§
WELLFLEET HARBOR PIER

WELLFLEET MA 02687

1 INSPECTION OF PROPERTY

# PERSON{S) " "PERSON TYPE SEX RACE AGE

e = _1%

2 CIVETTI, NANCY WITNESS F W Rk
255 COMMERCTIAL ST
WELLFLEET MA 02667
DOB: NOT AVATL

Rk rh bt kb A

NOT AVAIL

RERTRER A EL LS

Fkor bk dkokok ok kK




Massachusetts Environmental Police Page: 1
NARRATIVE FOR EPO MATTHEW SIMMONS
Ref: 18-233-0F

IMC Call#18-11628

Incident#18-233-0OF

On Tuesday June 19th, 2018, 1 Officer Simmons of the Massachuscits Environmental Police (MEP) was on
patrol in marked cruiser EP-206. | was wearing my standard MEP police uniform with my badge conspicuously
displayed to the outer garments,

At approximately 1530, 1 received & (,dll {rum MEP dispatch requesting 1 meet Wellfieet police and Wellfleet
Shellfish constable Nancy Civetti ) at the Wellfleet police station. While transiting to Wellfleet, |
spoke with Nancy on the phone. Nancey 1old me she was on patrol at the Welifleet town pier when she observed
Michael Kubiak’s (DOB UED) tic up his boat and leave in his truck which contained large fishing style
coolers. Nancy knows Michael 1o be a licensed shell fisherman and has inspected him in the past. Naney said she
believed the coolers contained shellfish and attempted to inspect them but Michael refused. Nancy told me
Michael, Wellfleet police and she would be waiting form my arrival in the Wellfleet police station parking lot
located on Lawrence Road.

Once arrived at Wellfleet Police department, | was met by Michael. Sargeni La Roeco of Wellfleel Police and
Nancy. | separated Naney from Michael and Sargent La Rocco and asked her to explain the events that took
place prior to my arrival. Naney explained to me she was at the Wellfleet town pier today at approximately 1300
when she observed Michael leaving the pier in a fishing boat. It is important to note this pier is commonly used
by fisherman to load and offload oyster and other fish species/catch. Nancy said she observed Michael operating
his boat {o an area that is known for people (o fish for oysters. Naney alse noted the tide at the time Michael was
vperating his boat was consistent with tides commonly [ished by peeple commercially harvesting oysters. Nancy
said approximately 2 hours later Michael returned to the pier in the boat. Nancy presumed Michael had been out
fishing. This time she approached him as he was in the area of his truck, Nancy explained to me she asked
Michael il he had oysters in his possession, Nancey said Michael veplied ves but when Naney asked to inspect
his coolers Michael said he did not have any shelliish, refused te display his ccolers and was argumentative.

As | approached Michael, [ observed him wearing rubber boots commonly used by fisherman and noticed his
shirt and paints had what appeared to be mud from the ocean floor smeared in different areas. This is something |
commonly see on people that are actively shell fishing or have just concluded their fishing activities. Michael
approached me holding his cell phone. It appeared he might have been recording our conversation but never
stated so. He went on to say he had contacted his lawyer. [ told him that was within his right and began to ask
him if he had been out shell fishing today. Michael responded that he landscapes and holds several jobs. I asked
Michael if he was a licensed commercial shell fish harvester, Michael challenged my authority to ask him that
question then later responded “yes™. T approached Michael’s pickup truck and observed 2 large coolers
approximately 4’wide by 4 long and 4* high and 1 fishing tote. The coolers were sealed. The coolers did not
have a shellfish harvest tag attached 1o them. The bed of the truck was open so that a person standing beside it
could view them without entering. [ also noticed a shellfish harvest tag on the fishing tote. The Harvest tag was
filled vut as proof of someone who harvested oysters. When asked about the harvest tag, Michael said he
borrowed the tote and the tag must have been lefl on accidently.




l Massachusetts Environmental Police Page: 2
! NARRATIVE FOR EPO MATTHEW SIMMONS

l Ref: 18-233-OF

i
I
l
|

~ Lasked Michael for consent to inspect the inside of the coolers for shellfish. Michael asked what my authority
was 1o search his coolers. 1 told Michael he would be in violation of M.G.L. 130 Scetion 13 if he refused to
display the inside ol his coolers. 1 also told Michael this is a criminal offense. While Nancy and Sargent La
Roceo observed, Fasked Michael again if | had consent, Michael said “ves”™. T apened the first cooler with the
help of Michael and observed Ice. T opened the second cooler and abserved ice. Michael asked if he could have a
word in private with me. [ said yes.

Michael told me Naney works for the town and over steps her authority, he also 10ld me she doesn't know what
she’s doing cut there. Michael told me he did indeed go lishing while he was on his boat when Nancy presumed
but he was targeting striped bass and was un-successtul. T told Michael if he has complaints about Naney’s
enforcement the proper way to deal with it is 10 report it to the Wellfleet police departiment.

Michael Kubiak’s DMF permit#175405

322 CMR 7.01¢{14) h and i

(14) Prohibitions. It is unlawful to:

{h) fail to display fish harvested or possessed under authority of a permit to any officer authorized to enfarce
the marine fishery laws of the Commonwealth; (i} harass, threaten, intimidate, coerce or assault any officer
authorized to enforce the marine fishery laws of the Commonwealth;




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

by
Ty
A

P
g g

atme=STy

300 Mam Street, €©Wellfleet, Massachusetis 02667

INCIDENT REPORT

Officer Information

Laforeing Officers: Nancy Civetia. John Mankevetch. Chris Manulla
Date of Report: 6/23/18---7/3/18

Ticket Numbers: n/a

Offender Information
Name of Oftender: Mr. Kubiak #bdad

Address of Offender: 110 Avery Ave.. Wellileet Ma 02667

Offense Information

This document has been put together to demonstrate that Mr. Mike Kubiak has displayed a
pattern of obstructionism with local shellfishing authorities over the past six months that merits
the revocation of his commercial shelifishing permit. It is important to note that this department
has treated Mr, Kubiak fairly. inspected him randomly and assisted him when he got himself into
trouble. for example. by pulling his stuck truck out of the sand and advising the Harbormaster
when his boat was sinking.

Because many shellfishermen use boats to harvest shellfish. we work very closely with the
Harbormaster Dept.. sharing information on issues. collaborating on problem solving and
generally assisting cach other, The IHarbormaster Dept. has also been having issues with Mr.
Kubiak that we have been aware of. so we submit here their memo with supporting documents.
as well.

Date: 3/21/2018

Constable Nancy Civetta and Asst. Constable John Mankeveteh reported the following in the
Daily Patrol log: “Mike Kubiak was way over his limit. and we measured his catch into a bushel
basket. We dumped at least a quarter bushel back inte Herring River. Full incident report on file
and a written warning was issued and a letter to accompany it will be sent.” See attached.

From Incident Report: During our interaction. Mr. Kubiak questioned my authority. In the letter |
sent him. I provided him with the following: “As the appointed Shellfish Constable for the Town
of Wellfleet. my actions are permitted by MGI. Chapter 130: Section 9: Scarches. Seizures and
Arrests Without Warrant and MGL Chapter 130: Section 12: Seizure and Forfeiture of Fish
Unlawfully Taken. Boats and Apparatus: Sale: Proceeds.”

Phone (508) 319-0825 %g' Fax (508) 3 19-0305



Wellileet Shellfish Department

A00 Main Street. Wellfleet, Massachusetis 02667

Date: 3/22/2018

Constable Civetta and Asst. Constable Mankevetch encountered Mr. Kubiak agaim at Herring
River. and logged this into Daily Patrol Report: “checked limit: all OK - he said he took 13 exira
ovsters to make up for the 15 dead from his catch the day before [Constuble added context:
because he said they died because we dumped his catch]. even though we let him keep it [his
bushel limit: instead of confiscating it] after measuring it out and dumping his excess.”

Date: 4/18/18

Mr. Kubiak’s skiff was docked at the boat ramp and had shellfish on board. He was at his truck.
As is normal. routine practice. Constable Civetta and Deputy Constable Chris Manulla went to
the skiff to check the shellfish. As we were inspecting the catch (two bushels of bagged oysters).
Mr. Kubiak approached and velled. “Hev!™ As he neared us. he said we have no right to inspect
his boat without him there. We informed him that we do bave that right. He admonished us that
he would like to be there whenever we inspect his catch and that he would like us to wait for him
betore inspecting from now on.

Exact Date Uncertain, but very soon after 4/18/18:

Mz, Kubiak came to our office. Both Constable Civetta and Deputy Manulla were there, Mr.
Kubiak challenged our interpretation of MGL Chapter 130 and Chapter 90B about our right to
inspect. At the end of the conversation. we asked if he had gone shelltishing that day. and he said
yes. We asked what he had brought in. and he said shellfish and that they were ¢n his boat. We
walked over to his boat to inspect his catch. He continued to complain about the letter the
Constable sent him and about us inspecting his boat when he wasn't there. Deputy Manulla said:
1 vou had just told us yvou had two bushels, we wouldn’t have needed to check vou. I will
respect your wishes. but if your boat is at the dock with shellfish on board and you aren’t here. 1
am going to check it Mr. Kubiak said OK.

Date: 6/11/18

Deputy Manulla made notes in our Daily Patrol Log: “At around 11:30 am. | did boat patrol. |
came to Mi. Kubiak's boat. 1 asked him if he was fishing for oysters. saying | just wanted to
check to see if he had ice. He said he was fishing for ovsters but he was wet storing them. 1 asked
him where he was wet storing them. He told me that's none of my business. I told him if he had
permission from grant holder. and we had his information and paper work down. he could store
on grants. He said he never saw that in writing and that the three of us wardens say something
different. I told him if he wet stores in the harbor. I will confiscate his product and have his
license suspended. He told me that he will call his lawyer, 1 said ok.™ Verbally. Deputy Manulla
also explained protocols for adhering to vibrie procedures while harvesting oysters from a boat,

Date: 6/19/18
Specific Bylaw and/or Regulations: 4.12. Inspection on Demand: and MGIL. CH. 130 Section 13:
Display of fish upon demand: violations. See Incident Report 6/20/18.

be
Phone (508) 3 19-0325 ! Fax (H08) 31905300



Wellfleet Shellfish Department

o

At

vy

5
Sl

00 Main Sureet, Welllleern, Massachuscells 09667

Date: 6/22/18

Mr. Kubiak was observed tampering with the Town's shellfish propagation bed. By the time we
got close enough to see his activity with the binoculars. we observed him measuring the height ol
the aquaculture gear and then he left. If we see him there again. we will ask him 10 leave because
this spring he was filmed by the Harbormaster assisung another shellfishermen in stealing town
property (a winch from the Harbormaster's area at the pier). and we don’t trust him on our
propagation bed.

// N X ?' /"g /( %
[/ Signature gf Enforcing Officer } Date
/

Phone (308) 3190825 %‘% Iax (H08) 3 19-0305



TOWN OF WELLFLEET MARINA
300 MAIN STREET
WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS 02667
508-349-0320

Email : mjgpael.flgqg_ggﬂ@welIfleet-ma.gog
william.sullivan@welifleet-ma.gov

Web page : www.wellfleet-ma.gov

July 3. 2018
Dear Wellfleet Board of Selectmen.

We are writing this letter in support of the Wellfleet Shellfish Department and their decision to
bring 1o you the potential revocation of Mr. Mike Kubiak's commercial shellfish permit. We
realize this decision is not made lightly and would like to make clear that our input has not been
made callously.

The list of interactions that we have had with Mr. Kubiak is as long as our arms, none of which
were positive or well intentioned. While constant negative interactions are certainly not against
any laws they do prove intent and demonstrate a pattern of recklessness and abuse. The
Commeonwealth of Massachusctts. the Town of Wellfleet. and the Wellfleet Marina have laws.
rules. and regulations which we try to enforce to our best efforis equally to all. Mr. Kubiak has
shown no regard for these practices. below | highlight only a few examples 1o demonstrate this
pattern.

In October of 2017. he was approached and asked about his dockage for his skiff which
displaved no Marina sticker (customary practice). His response was to tell us with many
expletives that we have no right to question him or ask him about any of these details. The
following morning. he nailed a letter 10 the side of the Harbormaster building with a 16 penny
(spike) nail. (Sec attached note dated 10-3-17.)

As the winter moved in. we tried our best to take a more hands-off approach with Mr. Kubiak.
keeping a distant but watchful eye over his actions so as to not escalate the situations with such a
hot head. Giving him gentle reminders that his truck was parked sideways on the hoat launch
ramp. which is two lanes, that his skiff does not stay overnight or for days on the launch ramp
docks. that his truck was not to be parked sideways across parking spots. in fire lanes. or in the
handicap ones. We even went so far as o let him borrow tools and power cords to work on his
boat. All in an act of treating someone like others. with the benetit of the doubt. as well as kid
gloves. Unfortunately. this approach did not correct the situations.

December 29. 2017. Mr. Kubiak attempted to bring a boat into Wellfleet Harbor from New
Bedford. unbeknownsi to us. 1§ he had Jet us in on his plan to attempt 1o bring a significantly
larger boat into Wellfleet Harbor permanently. we couid have told him that the Harbor was iced
in. as anyone could see by simply driving to the harbor and looking. As well as where did he
plan 1o berth this boat? This act risked lives. it was RECKILESS, and it put lives at risk. We
recetved a rescue call from the U.S. Coast Guard. we were not able to respond as no one was
getting a beat in or out of Wellfleet Harbor due to the ice. Dennis Harbormaster and Fire



Department received the call as they were not totally iced up vet. They put their lives at serious
risk to go out and save a man who did not take one safety precaution or have one bit of safety
gear on his boat (which would be in violation in iseln). (See attached Dennis Fire Dept. reports
and Cape Cod Times storv.)

When the ice was gone. he brought the boat into the Harbor continuing to push the Jimits. We
had all the Gangways 10 the docks pulled out of the water for the winter {normal practice), The
comniercial fishing boats rely on the ladders built on the piers to access their boats in the winter.
We left the fuel dock in to supply the commercial fleet with fuel which Mr. Kubiak continually
tied his boats on no matter how many times we told him this was in violation of not only our own
but state laws as well. He then continued to tell us that he was £0Ing 1o sue us because he could
hurt himself unloading his boats that were illegaily docked. even though there were other proper
spots to unload fishing boats.

During the spring and right up through 1o last week. Mr. Kubiak was informed that he had to
move his boats to his mooring that he was told he had to have if he wanted to keep his boats in
the harbor. When consistently reminded of this his response was there was plenty of room. don’t
bother him. he will do what he wants, and we can't do anything because he is a commercial
fisherman. He was reminded it was almost Fourth of J uly and people have paid for these slips.
when they arrive their slips should be open. We started again with the violation stickers. not only
on his but any boat we find lefi in the wrong. We were met with another note promising that he
would leave us with a 5-gallon bucket of fecal matter if he finds out who put the violation sticker
on his boat. (See attached note dated 6-22-18.) This could be considered assault with intent to
commit bodily harm with bodily fluids. a possible felony if convicted. Afier still no compliance,
we towed his boat to his mooring.

We have not seen him in the past couple of days, but we can let vou know of his future actions
regarding these matters.

We have acted in manners appropriate to all Massachusetts General Laws regarding
Harbormasters. He is also in constant violation of Marina rules and regulations. We have seen no
proof that any of this will change anytime soon. The actions Mr. Kubiak has displayed are a
danger to himselt and to others around him. he has put many lives at risk. and we feel that
pattern will continue as long as he has a commercial fishi ng license.

Sincerely.

William Sullivan
Assistant Harbormaster



UC lOl)er Bbé, 20\"

m; V( f/anngn/

Ai‘/*«ci\ccl,/. r's
Hd el Sllan requested  on 10-2-17.

‘/’LC (‘LIMH’MJ Q—LEL\C ch‘L: i [-30-1T

(JZ g M-'&‘ Q{v‘/ffﬂan

I- ﬂfa é} e ¢ ()of bzcorm‘n;_‘ So Mﬂs‘ :Z

.au.\,\ﬁ J-o feise M‘f' voltce o(')c-:/’l-a:r -’-quy /oa[ qﬂ(,/ Gx/‘: a"l}
Of\\, FL"U'VCC “}A\t Mann e~ I M)L‘\CL (/O“,’ Fe/-Qrﬂ\f ,_/ A,‘;

u«'c S &es Fo Jw/&} unﬂ/‘c-f-\fr: e

m)/ &th‘cc & [pd,'/f s Las =5 Cllowss

)(‘,\pl‘ ?l'@' ._a(ccufaj.‘ons @%i l"‘l‘l-'tfl‘o}gj;'or\j Lb’/h'lt fla';c{f'—/'% OU;;" ad
.Jj ""‘I'GJ“C:' An‘MSe/*C ar /o—-“\ QY/ < <

MV b"f; W\” Slw
?WL/"‘:- or be Wear"“} 7%4 C’as"‘/‘/ "C/”"/'\("““-”'C T:“”’ s"“/( 24
hos oher Mosd ?arme-l-. 143 I mectoll him s -

:J.efa,l,{J 7é"f"$-7!' -ﬁr‘ 4ewm/( m,‘mﬂl@ a’/ )4{ Otf/qamo\-L_
§,¢i¢af/y
/). /45«/5 S, 4, Seh, fbel
Ver », lee 14 4
w/%ff Y/ 4 ahf/(ﬂ- iy 7




280 Mar Saeet s Vlesi Derne KA D20/U-4225

slea AOR 3685025

MARK DELLNER JOHN DONLAN

Enliy PESSOTY] OBEIT BRUWw

“FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE”

Dennis Harbor and Fire Department respond to boat in trouble,

SESUIT HARBOR, EAST DENNIS (MA) December 29, 2017 - One person was rescued
when his motor quit on Cape Cod Bay. The Dennis Assistant Harbormaster Bill Mckenzie
along with Dennis Firefighter's Wayne Mayo and Shane Sargent responded when a call was
received at 1:32pm from the Coast Guard Southeast Sector Woods Hole.

The vessel the “Shuck’n Around” piloted by Captain Michael Kubiak became disabled when
ice was sucked into the impellers. Due to the shallowing tides a smaller rescue vessel was
needed to reach the disabled clamming boat. The Dennis Harbor boat was able to get a line to
the disabled vessel and towed them to safely back to Sesuit Harbor. Fire department
personnel were on hand to evaluate any hypothermia in this frigid weather.

Deputy Robert Brown
Dennis Fire Department



2 ME DD YYYY L)-- NFIRS -1
loxo7s | [_| |.12jl2sf( 2007 (2__ ) [27-0004935 || 000] [7... Rasic
EEER 3 wtale e Lokt Late o starien R L 4 spietr X [:]
e T N [ T T LU B AR T I e R .
B lLocationk (0 IR A P A s PR A
Street address
[%]Intersection l 351 | | [SESUIT NECK | [RD
Gorlerfialegs st Frelin Ggend on Banbiaa, Atreer Type
In £ t of
%R:a:‘:; ¢ [ | |DENNIS _ | A | |02638 ]
= et Tedbert vy 51 rte Lif T
[TJadjacent to N l R ! |
DDiIQCtions wa—_:: Tu o ibireos Lenf, as aieiis atsle - T

C Incident Type %

. Kidnight is 000D
F1 Date & Times rentenE Ao

E2 Shift & Alarms

o4l

ey

jl385 | [Makerczate: resnvo |[ e ey 2 Month  Day Year Hr Min Sec i
SR H - S R :r .“j " SANMI 3D v, e 3adzee |__ j l_ J LOU
p #id Given or Receivedx o Alarm ok [ 12 | 29f| 2017]|13:21:25 | Sy ra A ——-—J“‘ -
. . e e 4 Y SRR EEE TS SN Tl TR RS N | t P
; %::::::t::d_jjci:zd Lo 3L M ) meeivars |12 | 29)]  2017||13:29:05 |3
. LRI DN TS SR T ) e - st ) .
3 [:]Mutual 2id given Frote FERIRTOLIRL vt Lk, hareRtb fer waif o wet L.t Spec%fl .S't..ud:l.es
4 [TJautomatic aid given _| DControlled | | I 1 “ i Leea, tor o
5 [[Jother aid given Ny ul:a‘—“—; st Unliéé? UNYT CITARES, seqeried soompt Led s1lelagd Laees
N [K]None o | 22} | 29| 2017|[26:39:36 |

F ARctions Taken %

|00

tiikars

[ !Action taken, Other ’
{1

l | 1 ;

Sdmataedad Acraen psaes i

Aarier JAnen

Suppression l

Resources %

G1

[5(] LOSSES: Roquizva tsr al) toirrs 3t BAM L. '3 Fiond.
. E H . Lot pyiwms Nono!
Apparatus Personnel [Property $[ |1 000/ ,| 000] ]

(G2 Estimated Dollar Losses & Values

| j

EMS |__ ] [ | PRE-INCIDENT VALUE: . ;c-:e9
Oth 00062! )
ther | J | Hproperty sl ] .1 000|,] 000] ]
T RO Contents $| |.]__006{,{ 000 ]

Contents §|  |,| 000}, 000] 7

I"lcivil Fire Cas.-4
[Mjrire serv. Cas.-5
[[)ems-s

[(JHazMat-7
[[Jwildland Fire-8

H2

Reagulzed 1r

Detector

Civ;lianl ] l |

Urnbapagt Yigees,

Completed Modules}1,Casualties[JNene |3 Hazardous Materials Release

[JFPire-2 Deaths Injuries |N [“JHone

[etructure-3 Fira (11 [[INatural Gas: aiev dest. no sssvation ar Marvar ssvacns
Service [. ' l, U |

2 [T]Propane gas: e ib wamk (as 1n hoze AAD grilh)
3 []Gas014na: veniis tust tonk or partable contairec
—14 Dxexosene: fuel Farnlag aqulpsent o1 portable oterage

5 DDiESGl £uel/fuel 0ilivinicis fusd ark ur porvatls

6 [JHousehold 50Llvents: scresorice spild, clesrip oaly

[X] Apparatus-9
X personnnl-~10
DArsnn—ll

1 [-"]D-tnctcr Alarted occupanta

2DD-tsctot did rot zlert them

] D Unknewn

7 DMotor @il zrem wegine or partaule containes
a8 Dpaint: rea paint cara toraling < 55 yellass
0 Dother: Special HsKal acticns requizad ee spili 3 SEga)

T Mixed Use Property

NN _"_Not. Mixad

10 Assembly use
20 MEducation use
33 [ |Medical usa

40 [Tresidential use
51 :Row of stores
53 Enclosed mall
58 [7]Bus. & Residential
59 [Joffica use

60 = Industrial use
63 [ |Militaxy use
65 [|Farm use

00 [TlOther mixed use

Flasis cerzlc(e the FRaaMat fora

.J Property Use¥ Structures

131 [[JChurch, place of wership

161 [|Restaurant or cafeteria

162 [ |BRar/Tavern or nightelub

213 [ Jelementary school or kindergarzten
215 [JHigh acheoel or junior high

241 {TJCollege, adult education

311 [Jcare facility for the aged

331 [:]Hospital

341 [JcClinic,clinic type infirmary
342{ |poctor/dentist office
261 [ JPrisen or jail, not juvenile
419[]J1-or 2-family dwelling

429 [[JHulti-family dwalling

439 [JRooming/boarding house

449 [ JCommercial hotel or motel
459 )Residential, board and care
464 [|Dormitory/narracks

519 D!‘ood and beverage saleas

539 D Household goods,sales,repairs
579 [ ) Motor vehicle/boat sales/repair
571 DGas or sarvice station

599 [[] Business office

615 [[JBlactric generating plant

629 [[] Laboratory/science lab

700 [JManufacturing piant

819 {Juivestock/poultry storage{barn)
882 [[JNon-residential parking garage
891 [] Warehouse

Qutside
124 [jrlayyround or park
655 [:]Cropn or orchard
669 E]Forest {timberland)
807 [Joutdoor storage area
919 [Jpump or sanitary landfill
931 []9pen land or field

936 [ Jvacant lot

938 [_Joraded/care for plot of land
946 [JLake, river, stream

951 [JRailroad right of way

960 [[]Jother street

961 [ |Highway/divided highway

962 C]Rasidential streat/drivaovay

981 [ Construction site
984 [} Industrial plant yard

Loshap ard N PN
Lt T Ly bhC s

A RTINS RS e

wobed e
941 |

|Open ocean, sea or tidal
T NFIRS-1 Revision 03/11799

Proparty Use

TEUNIS

[ Yrid%r 217 TR LR N



K1 Person/Entity Involved [ o ] L J-1

AR T BRI batvres s a g4y SAEIEE LY BV ) fres Moo s

LB ”"“ i :l“:l:
N N I
et Ty Shtrie
el oo : J
PR ATy ey Ay
[ JMore people invelved? chack this box and attach Supplemental Forms INFIRS-15) as necessary

K2 owner [}ev-a: T e { h
U ; :.'.’:l ,‘ <‘l’:‘"|.“uf l~-" e e J J ' L -WJ L ,

Looa v fon P LD HE

L — S

L I Y J

P —— ARG i

o P
Ly

L. Remarks
e cla) fpraey,

ASSIT THE HARBORMASTER WITH A BOAT THAT IS ICED IN OFF LT TSLAND IN WELLFLEET

1272972017 05:29:22 py wayo

Responded with RHarbormaster Biil MeKenzie in Marine 57 to the area of Bilingsgate along with
the Coast Guard to assist a 26 foor hoat with 1 person on board that was ifced in and los-
power.,  Belore our arrival the 47 foot coast quard vessel had made contact with the boat and
had begun Lo tow the boat away from the jce. 'he coast guard had us continue so we could
Low the boat to sesuit harbor, We towed the boat back te sesuit which took approximately
1.5 hours, The persan on the boat is ke Kuhiak, 110 Avery Ave, Wellflieet, Ma ilEEEN

L, Authorizatioen

29554 ] Lfﬂﬂ;;lf”_ WAYNE A % ]l 22y ey 2017]
9 = wur It i p [ O Lamdig e, e L, L

CBILZ2955 ) |mAvo, JR., wayme A ] Lxee Al L1229 2my

-t A ey ape ) "N

oF

L=ty L4 B B2 ler28r 2017 17-30usv ey




14 [B]8 YYYY

I_OLQL L) Lazfl2sf 2007 | [ 2 |
o :

doale * o gty

[_17-0004935 | [ coo |
b Ivat Luppg * R T

*

Complets
Narrative

Narrative:

1272972037 05:24:22 pu wmayo

Responded with Harbormaster Bill McKenzie in Mari

ASSTT THE HARBORMASTER WiTH A BOAT THAT IS& ICED 1w

Lhe boal to sesuis harbor., We towed the boat back to sesuit
hours. The person on the boar is Mike Kubiak, 110 Avery Ave, Wellfleet, Ma SEIEEEDEDNEE-

OFF LT ISLAND TR WELLFLEE®

7 to the area of Bilingsgate along with

the Coasl Guard Lo assist a 26 foot boat with 1 persen on board that was iced in and lost
powaer. Before our arrival the 47 foet coast guard vesse] had made contact with the boat and
had bequn to Low Lhe boat awvay from the ice. The coast yguard had vs continue so we could tow
which took approximately 1.5

LEHMLL




lce-strickern boal lowea fro Cape Cou Bay - News - capacodtimes. com - Myannis, MA

- CAPE COD TIMES

ice-stricken boat tewed from Gape Cod Bay
By Sean F. Driscoll

Posted Jan 2, 2018 at 5:46 Pi

Updated Jan 2, 2018 at 6:58 PM

DENNIS — A 30-foot commercial tishing boat had to be towed off Cape Cod Bay on
Friday after being overcome by ice that threatened to sink the vessel, according'to

Dennis officials.

The boat, the Shuck'n Around, had been purchased by Wellfleet resident Michael
Kubiak, who was sailing it from New Bedford when the 30-foot vessel became disabled.
said Deputy Harbormaster William McKenzie, McKenzie was notified of the situation
at about I p.m. by the U.S. Coast Guard, who requested the harbormaster’s help in
towing the boat to shore because its boat is more suitable to towing  vessel of that size,
he said.

“The boat was pretty much overcome with ice,"” McKenzie said. “The drains were iced
up, the engine started sucking in ice and had become disabled. There was about 3-foot

seas out there, so any spray that came up instantly turned into ice and snow.”

Along with Dennis firefighters Wayne Mayo and Shane Sargent, McKenzie headed to
the Shuck’'n Around at abour 1:30 p.m. and was able to secure it for the §-mile journey

back to Sesuit Harbor,

“1 did have it in my mind that if the boat became too heavy that we were going ro have
to take (Kubiak) off the boat and let the boat £0.” he said. “He's lucky; the bottom line is
he’s real lucky.”

Although Kubiak was not wearing gear that would withstand the cold temperatures,
McKenzie said he was uninjured after returning to shore at about 4 p.m. No citations
had been issued as of Monday concerning the incident, but it was still under review,

McKenzie said.

The Shuck'n Around remained tied up at the town dock Monday morning, McKenzie

said.

— Follow Sean F. Driscoll on Twitter: @seanfdmca!l

http:/ieww.capecodtimes. com/news!201 801 02./ice-smcken-boa!—towe&from-capr—:—cod—bay

2






Wellfleet Shellfish Department

[
Pl

‘
v

300 Mam Street, Welllleet, Massachusetts 02007

Mike Kubiak
110 Avery Ave.
Wellfleet, MA 02667

March 21, 2018
Re: Written warning for violation of Town of Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy and

Regulations Sections 4.4 Daily Limit and 6.3 Daily Area Catch Limits — 1 bushel = 32
guarts (Herring River = 1 bushel)

Dear Mike:

This morning at the Herring River, | found you in violation of the above stated
regulations. | chose not to confiscate your entire catch and left you with a full bushel of
oysters to sell. | issued you the enclosed written warning and returned the ample
quarter bushel of oysters that you were over your limit back to the wild.

You questioned my authority to “board” your commercial fishing vessel. As the
appointed Shellfish Constable for the Town of Wellfleet, my actions are permitted by
MGL Chapter 130; Section 9: Searches, Seizures and Arrests Without Warrant and MGL
Chapter 130; Section 12: Seizure and Forfeiture of Fish Unlawfully Taken, Boats and
Apparatus; Sale; Proceeds, as well as Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy and Regulations 11.9
Dispositian of Unlawful Catch. These laws and regulations also would have allowed me
to confiscate your entire catch.

Continued infractions of the Town’s Shellfishing Policy and Regulations could result in a
suspension of your commercial permit. The actions this department takes are to protect
the Town’s valuable shellfish resources and ensure a healthy and sustainable
shellfishery for the future.

| am available to discuss this with you should you desire.

Town of Welﬂﬂeet

wellfleet-ma. govishelliish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (508) 349-0305




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

e
"

J ey
F R
i ;
s e

A00 Maimn Sireet, €Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02067

Mike Kubiak
110 Avery Ave.
Wellfleet, MA 02667

June 25, 2018

Re: 4.12. Inspection on Demand: All persons harvesting, carrying away or otherwise
having in their possession shellfish or marine organisms of any

kind, in a boat, container or vehicle shall exhibit all such shellfish for inspection on
demand by the Shelifish Officers, Police Officers or any other duly authorized agents;
and 322 CMR 7.01 (14} It is unlawful to: (h) fail to display catch... and (i} harass,
threaten..,

Dear Mike:

On Tuesday, June 19, vou refused to allow me to inspect your coolers on your truck at
the Town Pier when you came in from fishing. This constitutes a “failure to display,”
which is both a town and state infraction as outlined above. You requested the
assistance of the Wellfleet Police Deparitment and then the Mass. Environmental Police.
Two patrolmen {Pt]. De Oliveira and Ptl. Pimental) and one supervisor (Sgt. La Rocco)
from WPD and one Mass. Environmental Police Officer {(Off. Simmons) responded. You
were informed that refusing to display your coolers was an arrestable offense. You then
allowed the Off. Simmons to inspect your coclers and tiruck.

However, you had refused to allow the Wellfleet Shellfish Constable to inspect your
coolers, which violated the regulation above. In addition, you harassed the Constable in
the execution of her ordinary duties. | am issuing you a ticket for $50.00. Off. Simmons
from the MEP agrees with my decision.

Continued infractions of the Town’s Shellfishing Policy and Regulations could result in a
suspension of your commercial permit. The actions this department takes are to protect
the Town’s valuable shellfish resources and ensure a healthy and sustainable
shellfishery for the future. | am availabie to discuss this with you should you desire.

table, Town of Welifleet

wellfleet-ma.voyv/shellfish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 i — Fax (308) 349-0303

a2




Wellfleet Shellfish Department

e g
e,
!
S
.

fosy
- 2

300 Nan Street. Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

Mike Kubiak
110 Avery Ave.
Wellfleet, MA 02667

July 5, 2018

Re: Wellfleet Shellfishing Policy and Regulations Section 11.7 Revocation of Shellfishing
Permits: The Board of Selectmen reserves the right to revoke any such permit for
particularly egregious violations and/or a pattern of abuse of these regulations. In the
event that a permit is revoked, that individual may not harvest shellfish in the Town nor
be aboard any vessel which is actively engaged in shelifishing until their permit is
restored, with licensed areas being the only exception. A public hearing must be held
within 30 days to allow a permit holder to appeal the revocation or suspension of said
permit.

Dear Mike:

After careful thought and a lot of research and review of our interactions over the last
six months, | have decided to request that the Selectboard revoke your commercial
shellfishing permit. The Selectboard members will discuss this and may vote on it at
their next meeting on Tuesday, July 10, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. at the Council on Aging, 715
Old Kings Hwy. | hope you will attend.

| have provided the Selectboard with the enclosed documents and am available to
discuss this with you should you desire.

ncy Civetzﬁ'
Shelifish Cohstable, Town of Wellfleet

wellileet-ma,cov/shellfish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax (5308) 349-0303




Any puenional t&lse aonswer s Lo oy O e abu e Guesiion s v be 5T Laast 1Or e tevulaIut OF NOR-Igsuance O
a Commercial Sheiltish Pernut in sigring deiow | Lake cesponstiity Tor understandhng the laws Teguialions sno
Gmendments therelt govermng the takitig Of riedf 5 and altest that Hhave recened Some but not alr olihe ety
websife inks 16 pertinent costernt Gty Prnlec peonit foers

Signature of Apphcant™

e

WMaiiing Address /_

e
Fmiaw
, Ay s
;/j £ £ Py 2 /j’ e I~97 _ 17
Eve Coior T 1& 7 <N Hair Coon ¢ v 7! Heght (. Wewnt ) / g Ay S
!/
9 /)
Date: ’/ ,17{‘\ z/’/ / / ;/
Approved by Date = = =

Shelifish Constable
Note: Application is subject to a 30-day review penoa by the Boarg of Selectmen and Shelish Constabie
TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICIES AND REGULATIONS

Section 6. Commercial Shellfishing

A commiercial permit may beissued 1o aty persor lourteen (14 years of age or alaer. who s a domiciled resident of Weillleet
Indmduals aged fourteen (14) through sixteen (16} may be ssued jumor commercial permite Onlty in the calendar year i wiuch
a person reaches fourteen {14) years of age may that persor apply for a jumor commesgal permil al any time afier the
occurrence of thal person s birthday Reswents uver 65 may be issued serior permis Any commersia permit will be revoked
it the holder ceases (¢ be a domiciled resident of Wellfiee:  Commercial permits will not be issued to unnaturalized foregn born
persons who have not resided i Barnstabie County a1 least five (81 yvears prnior to msking apphication {MGL Chapler 130, Serhon
55)

Commercial Permit Fee Schedule
Commercial - $310.00. Senior Commercial - $60 00. Jumor Commercia: - $110 00 Eel Pernut - $3 00

Annual commercial permits will be issued trom December 1 through January 31st of the permit year subject o a thirty (30) day
review of the application by the Shellfists Constable Annuai commercial permits are vahd from Jan 1 through Dec 31 Permits
will only be issued after the applicant has shown proof of having a valid State commercial permit with a shellfist
endorsement and a valid shellfish transaction card from the DMF CMR 322 7.01 (2} g.i. k

Tne Board of Seiectrien may al ts discrelion gram pentie sfter January 31st 4 the appicant demonstrates all three of the
following conditions

= that unusuai crrcumstances existed which woula reasonably excuse a farure 1o file an appication prior to February 1st anc
* that a substantial hardshig would be caused Ly he refusal of a permit and

» that the grarting of the late permit would not afect the opocrtunty of apphcarts who have applied in @ timeiv manne: |
harvest a reasonable quantity of shelifish

Resident - A geclared resident of the Town of Wellleet Written prool that Welllieet 1s the domicile as weh as the tegal residence
of the: apphcant shall be required 1o the satisfaction of the Sheihs: Constabie and Board of Selectmen Proct of legai residenc.e
may include voter registration automobile reoistrahon driver's ivense mcome 2x filings census data or passport



q . ?\ Kﬂa\ .l{'/ ‘ 3”1{._
i O‘? l M&;alth ot Massachusetts ’44 ‘a{;/f y
b{)‘- Jr Division of Marine Fisheries @,(»' ¢ ¥ , 3 765

251 Causeway Street

P i ] [\ . 5
L \”@o\, m‘ﬁﬂﬁ@ﬁm 6, o /Neﬂ i m\%@ 7
\I‘é?%k Q’Lpo’ o\( +'D'G, .. gxii:‘t:g:el; ;:‘;;;:?i‘:;lo maling adidtess aman andior ‘

| AEN(Z2

‘ Maliag Addhess I
KUBIAK, MIKE P J, CS
110 AVERY AVE _ _ R \
WELLFLECT, MA £2667 \\6

! Tyl e TTTSme e T \\‘ e,

—— - —— g

Massachuseits Resldent = ¥ V.S, Citizen =Y Phon. Cel/Mabile: ()-

—

RENEWAL NOTIFICATION FORM FOR
SHELLFISH & SEAWORMS PERMIT

Nour 2017 Shellfish & Seaworms Permit expires ar December 31, 2017, 1f you would ke to renew this Shellfish & Seaworms Pearmil,
piease review the information in section ¢ and make corrections as needed. Retumn with the appropriate fes in the enclosad envelope

Section 1: Shelffish & Seaworms - Permit Information

KUBIAK, MIKE P ) ) : MF PERMIT ID. {73757 :
Boat Nare: (\b\“(l(-t'\ < Q’f Wn é. Le'agm’j)\osz\ MSock: D\ ; P%R”5 l ID ”(;LI/ 0@( Q < T‘ﬁ MA
Buoy Colorjs}” Fed Parm? ID\\GL{ C,{ 3 .3 o /h S %c} i , 8 Q

Scection 2: Please read the following permit information, and provide information as required,

Endorsement’sl: S

Your curent Trip-Leve! Reporting method is: REPORTING PAPER (PTL}
If you would like to change the way you eurrently repor, please do so or the reverse side of the applicatior..
Reporting Compliance as of 11/21/2017

Missing Months: | , DEC

Section 3: Payment Information
1. Tha ee tar trus permilis 340,30

Z Send the entire form with a check or money arder made payahle to the Commonwealih of Massachusetts
ir: the enclosed return envelope.

3. Please sign your check and write your OMF PERMIT 1D, which is 173767, on the MEMO [ine of your check (Do Not Staple).

4. Please be surs te sign and date vour application below Thank you!

5. You miust renew your permit prior WShir@ (
s 7‘ .\ 1&‘& &

PRINT NAME v .
P ?-_t;;_,.,,_.::?___ //‘) 9 /7
o Date: (% ~ [ "1 L

- heraby cerlity under the pairs and ponalties of perjury that all information contained in this apalization is true and aceurate, and that | have e
anc agres lo comply with ali applicable statines contained ir. MGL o, 130, and the regulations contained in 322 CVR.

SIGNATURE:




li this is a permit renewal, please use this form to make any changes to your permit {e.g. add an endorsement, change permit type)

COMMERCIAL PERMIT: Please select only ane commercial permit type
from the list below {(Rod & Reel and Student Lobster permit types cannot
be endorsed for shelifish or scallop shucking).

MASS NON-
RESIDENT  RESIDENT
BOAT 88+ FT . [ses0 - [Jssz0
BOAT 60-99FT Clst95 [ 1 saz0

. BOAT0:50.FT $130 -

INDIVIDUAL

- ROD&REEL +0.0 - [Osas ] s100
SHELLFISH & ROD & REEL Fdean (] s130
SHELLFISH & SEAWORMS [sd0  [dseo
OFFSHORE LOBSTER (non-rap)* L] $310 [Jss70
STUDENT LOBSTER™* ~v = [Jg80  [stas

* You must submit a copy of your federai permit,

™ Student lobster permit applicants must submit verification of {ull-
time student status & parental consent. Student lobster permit
holders must affix trap tags to their gear; trap tags will he supplied by
DMF.

Siudent Lobster Buoy Colors: —

TRIP-LEVEL BEPORTING DESIGNATION:

To obtain a MA commercial parmit, you must select one of the following
reporting methods. Failure to select a method will result in the return
of your application. For more Information, please refer to the enclosed
material on Trip-Love! Reporting.

Federal Reporting Vessel (FRV): choose this option if you already
D report all trip-level data through a federal program (VTR. Surf Clam /
Ocean Quahog L ogbook, HMS)ar the listed vessel.

g Paper (PTL}: choose this opticr if you want to submit paper reports.
[%‘ eitner by mail, fax or e-mail attachment.

Electronie (ETL}: choose this option if you want to report via a secure
[J web-based program Please remember to include your email
address on the front of this form,

PERMIT ENDORSEMENTS: Your commercial permit must be andorsed
if you wish to participate in any of the regulaled fisheries listed below.
Select each spacies you want authorization to commercially harvest by
marking the corresponding box.

Endorsements not allowed on student lobster permits

MASS NON-
RESIDENT RESIDENT

TAUTOG {Jsa0 [Jseo

New applicants must submit an affidavit which is avallable oniine at:
hitp:/www.mass.gov/marinstisherjes

AMERICAN EEL. N $30 {1 se0
[Jsso

DOGFISH 1= s30

New applicants must submit an affidavit which is available onlina at:
hitp:/fwww.mass.govimarinefisheries

NORTHERN SHRIMP - ] s30° [ ss0
SCUP } [ se0
SEA HERRING [Jee0

SEAL L] $60

| New applicants. i§ available online at
hitpolberfiTTass g inelisheriz -
STRIPEDBASS .- - -+ K]swo . [Iseo .

Applicstion deadling Febryary 28" ~ :
New applicants must submit an affidavit which is available online at:
hitofwwiv.mass.govimerdnefisheries
CONTAMINATED SURF CLAM [] $30 (1 seo
OREDGE: This endorsement is for tha harvest of surf clams from
contaminated areas only and for the purpose of BAIT onty.
SHELLFISH ENDORSEMENT ﬁ i S ey

New applicants must submit an Afdavit which is available ontine at:
hitp:/www.mass.gov/imaninefisherles. Must have a town permit

SEA SCALLOP SHUCKING ] $0

SEA SCALLOP DIVER F] $0
Resldency resfrictions
BAY SCALLOP SHUCKING [ $0

it you select Bay Scallop shueking, you must submit a copy of your
Certified Sanilary irspeciion appreved by the Mass DPH.

SURFAGE GILLNET Clsso L1 se0

Te harvest menhadsn, sea herring andfor mackerel from state waters
with a gilinet, requires a Surface Gillnet endotsement an your
cammercial permit. The maximum nat fength is 300 linsar foet.

Ses 322 CMA 4.14 for closura dates,

LIMITED ENTRY: New permits and endorsements are no longer being issued for the categories listed balow. Howaver, they may be available by
transfer. For more information on the transfer of limited entry permits contact DMF at {617) 626-1520.

Gommercial Permits: (1) Coastal Lobster, and {2} Ofishore Lobster (irap)

Endorsements:  Sink Gillnets Bluefish Gillnet
Fish Pot-Scup Fish Pot-Conch
Fluke Surf Clam Dredge

Groundfish Endorsement* Black Sea Bass

Bluefin Tuna Purse Seine
Bay Quahog-Dredge
Horseshoe Crab

Mobile Gear Coastal Access
Fish Pot-Sea Bass

Ocean Quahog Dredge
Menhaden

*Groundfish Endorsement (GE) —This andorsemont is required for any commarcial operation catching, landing end possessing groundiish in state waters, but not fishing under
a fedaral Mullispecles or monkfish parmit. In addition to monkiish. the ten tederaily menaged groundfish spocies coverad by the GE are cod, haddack, pallock, redfish, white
kaks, yallowtall flounder, winter flounder, windowpane flounder, American plaice, acean poul, wolfish and witch flounder.

tmportant Notice Governing Permit Renewals: All regulated fishery endorsements, approved for any commercial fishing parmit, renewed by the
Divislon may not be transferred by the holder of hismer business {rom one commercial fishing permit or fishing vessel io another during the fishing year
Applicants are advised 1o pay parlicuiar attention to which pennitisd fishing vessel they intend to apply the regulated fishery sndorsement(s). Once
renewed by the holder, regulated fishery endorsements are not transferable from one commercial fishing permit or fishing vessel to anothar during the

fishing year.

Permit ronewal applicants are reminded that al! renewal applications and related torms, Including but not limited to catch repons, must be fully and
accurately completed by the permit holder, must include all of tha information that is being requested on the form(s), and may not be changed or altered
In any way. Failure to fully and accurately complete any renewal application and related forms, or changing or altering any part or parts thereof shall
autornatically result in the disapproval of a renawal of the permit. The permit renewal application, related forms and payment fae will be returned to the
applicant by USPS along with a brief description of those specific parts of the renewal application that are incomplete, incorrect or have been changed or
altored by the applicant. In such a case, the applicant will need to complste and submit an application for a new commercial fishing permit.




Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Division of Marine Fisheries

Revised:

251 Causeway Street, Suite 400 December, 2017
: Boston, Massachusetts 02114
David E, Pierce, PhI) (6] 7)626'1 520

Dieecter

fax (617)626-1509

SHELLFISH HARVESTING, HANDLING, AND TRANSPORT AFFIDAVIT

*¥ THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE READ, SIGNED, AND RETURNED WITH THE PERMIT APPLICATION IN ORDER TO
OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL SHELLFISH PERMIT

SHELLFISH HARVESTING, HANDLING and TRANSPORT: Massachusetts shellfish are renowned for their high
quality. Commercial harvesters, including shellfish growers, are required by the National Shellfish Sanitation
Program {NS5P) and by Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries (DMF) and Department of Public Health
(DPH) regulations to harvest shellfish only from open non-polluted areas, and to take steps that protect the
shellfish from temperature abuse and exposure to contamination during handling and transport to wholesale
dealers for sale.

Disease-causing bacteria and viruses can be found in raw shellfish. Contamination may occur at any paint in
the food distribution system, including the point of harvest. Since molluscan shellfish filter water to obtain
food, any bacteria, viruses and protozoa in the water will be concentrated by the shellfish. Shellfish from
waters contaminated with sewage wastes accumulate higher levels of disease-causing pathogens which can
cause Norovirus, hepatitis, cholera, and various other forms of viral and bacterial gastroenteritis. Exposure
to contaminants during transport and lack of temperature control can further degrade the shellfish and allow
growth of pathogens that can cause illness from Vibrio bacteria. Remember, shellfish is considered ready- to-
eat. Consumers may not cook it; a step that generally kiits pathogens.

HARVEST: Iindividuals commercially harvesting shellfisk must have a state commercial fishing permit or other
DMF permit endorsed for commercial shellfish harvesting and the companion Shellfish Transaction Card (322
CMR 7,01 (2)).

Shellfish for direct marketing may only be harvested from waters classified as Approved or Conditicnally
Approved by DMF and in the “open status”. Harvesters should consult with local shellfish authorities or DMF
to determine those areas that are open and safe for harvesting or closed to protect public health due to sanitary
problems, biotoxins {Red Tide), oil spills or chemical contaminants. Information on shellfish growing area
classifications can be found by searching “DSGA” on DMF’s website.

HANDLING: Harvesters shall ensure shellfish are harvested, handled, and transported in a manner to
prevent contamination and deterioration. All containers used to hold shellfish shall be clean, free of debris,
and fabricated using safe, easily cleanable materials (smooth surface). Shellfish shall be covered or in a
closed vehicle during transport to prevent exposure to direct sun light and contaminants.

Boats used in harvesting must be kept clean. Shelifish shall be stored on raised areas to prevent contact
with bilge water and away from fuel, oil and other chemicals. Shellfish shall be covered to prevent exposure
to hot sun and birds. Each harvest boat must have a sanitation device or container with a tight fitting cover
and be secured and placed to prevent contamination of shellstock by spillage or leakage. Each container
must be indelibly labeled "Human Waste" in contrasting letters at least three (3) inches in height.

{Over)



Containers should be emptied only into a sewage disposal system and cleaned. The overboard discharge of
human waste is prohibited in Massachusetts.

Dogs, cats and other animals are not allowed on harvest vessels.

All containers of shellfish must be individually tagged. The tag shall contain the full name of the harvester,
DMF Commercial Shelifish Permit ID number, date and time of harvest (time of exposure of first shellfish
harvested), the type and quantity of shellstock, the initials MA, the shellfish area name and number, and if
applicable the aquaculture site number. The following statement shall be written in bold capitalized type “
THIS TAG IS REQUIRED TO BE ATTACHED UNTIL CONTAINER IS EMPTY OR IS RETAGGED AND THEREAFTER
KEPT ON FILE FOR 90 DAYS” (322 CMR 16.03).

TRANSPORT: All species of shellfish, regardless of the time of year, should be transported to a permitted
wholesale dealer as soon as possible to be placed under refrigeration. Shellfish may also be sold to a wholesale
dealer at the landing site. Shellfish bound for market may not be stored at any unpermitted facility prior to
delivery to a permitted wholesale dealer.

The NSSP and DPH have maximum timelines for delivery of shellfish to a permitted wholesale dealer by the
harvester after harvest or exposure. Shelifish must be delivered to the dealer on the same day of harvest.
in May, June, July, August, September and October shellfish must be delivered to the dealer on the same day
of harvest in less than 18 hours from time of harvest or exposure,

Only Surf Clams and Ocean Quahogs intended for thermal processing are exempt from these standards.
Additional requirements apply to oysters during the V.p . control season {322 CMR 16.05).

ADDITIONALINFORMATION

Harvesters who do not submit federal vessel trip reports must report shellfish landings to DMF on a trip-level
basis.

To obtain additional information referenced in this document visit: www.mass.gov/marinefisheries.
Harvesters shall be familiar with DMF’s Shellfish Harvest and Handling Regulations at 322 CMR 16.00.

You may also contact: Division of Marine Fisheries, 706 South Rodney French Boulevard, New Bedford, MA
02744 Tel. (508) 990-2860.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR PERMIT RENEWAL OR INITIAL ISSUANCE*

To obtain a permit or renew a permit, it is an NSSP requirement that each harvester acknowledge that they

have read and understand the information provided in this document. After reading, please sign below and

return the entire document with your permit application. It is advised that you retain a copy of this document

for your files. The contents of this affidavit will be adopted as conditions to your 2018 commercial shellfish

permit; a Statement of Permit Conditions willbe published in the legal notice section of DMF’s website.
\ﬁ A C

Full Name (print}) M ("C (

Address 4 ‘\ G; ﬂM J‘/ ¢
Signature Z?L’P\ Date ../lQ_ -9 /:7

S,




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I I

July 24,2018

RE-APPOINTMENT — A. Shellfish Constable

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Reappointment of Nancy Civetta as Wellfleet’s Shellfish
Constable for a three-year term

PROPOSED I move to reappoint Nancy Civetta as Wellfleet’s Shellfish

MOTION: Constable for a three-year term ending on June 30, 2021.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I II

July 24, 2018

APPOINTMENTS - B. Comprehensive Wastewater Planning
Committee

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of Janet Drohan to the CWPC for a three-year
term ending on June 30, 2021.

PROPOSED I move to appoint Janet Drohan to the CWPC for a three-year
MOTION: term ending on June 30, 2021.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name Janet Drohan Date July 17,2018
Mailing Address PO Box 922 S Wellfleet, MA 02663
Phone (Home) __ 508-349-7570 (cell) 203-241-9069
E-mail ipdrohan@yvahoo.com

0 Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town:

BOH - Wellfleet
SPAT Board - Wellfleet
241 Community Kitchen - Wellfleet

0 Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

Working member of “Climate Change and Shellfishing for 2 years

Former member of Comprehensive Wastewater Committee

Citizen Science work at Wellfleet Bay Wildlife Sanctuary Audubon

0 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) Comprehensive Wastewater Planning Committee

2) NECEIVE

3 U)
JU JUL 18 2018 J

=]




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I ~

July 24, 2018

BUSINESS — A. Beach Parking Fees

REQUESTED BY: Todd LeBart

DESIRED ACTION: | Consideration of change to daily beach parking fee

PROPOSED
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




WHITE CREST BEACH DAILY PARKING REVENUES

2016 2018

06/25/16 | S 4,300.00 215| 06/25/18 | $ 600.00 15

06/26/16 | S 1,980.00 99 COoLD
06/27/16 | S 1,040.00 52| 06/27/18 | § 1,320.00 33
06/28/16 | S 80.00 4| 06/28/18 | S 440.00 11

06/29/16 | $ 260.00 13 RAIN
06/30/16 | $ 1,460.00 73| 06/30/18 | $ 2,680.00 67
456 126

07/01/16 | S 940.00 47| 07/01/18 RAIN
07/02/16 | S 4,560.00 228| 07/02/18 } $ 4,200.00 105
07/03/16 | $ 5,160.00 258! 07/02/18 1 $ 7,360.00 184
07/04/16 | S 4,540.00 227| 07/03/18 | $ 4,040.00 101
07/05/16 | § 120.00 6| 07/04/18 | 5 4,560.00 114
07/06/16 RAIN 07/05/18 | $ 7,680.00 192
07/07/16 | $ 4,400.00 220| 07/06/18 | S 7,460.00 187
07/08/16 | $ 2,060.00 103]| 07/08/18 | S 2,920.00 73
07/09/16 | $ 260.00 13| 07/09/18 | $ 8,315.00 208
1,102 1,164
TOTAL S 31,160.00 1,558 S 51,575.00 1,290

* The summer of 2016 was the hottest on record in NE to date.




7/19/2018

Doubled parking fee raises temperature at Wellfleet's White Crest Beach - News - Wicked Local Provincetown - Provincetown, MA

WICKED
LOCAL

Doubled parking fee raises temperature at
Wellfleet’s White Crest Beach

By Sophie Ruehr / Banner Correspondent
Posted Jul 18,2018 at 7:20 PM
Updated Jul 18, 2018 at 7:20 PM

WELLFLEET — “There’s a huge problem with all of our beaches,” said Chair
Janet Reinhart at the select board’s July 10 meeting. The problems, including
limited parking and mountains of trash, will be discussed in a closed-door
meeting with the police chief, town administrator, beach director and the owner
of the Beachcomber “sometime soon,” Reinhart said. The department heads will
then schedule a public meeting at which residents can voice their opinions, said

beach administrator Suzanne Grout Thomas.

The town’s plan to expand the lot at White Crest Beach this year to make up for
parking spaces lost to erosion triggered a blizzard of objections and threats of a
lawsuit during the winter. The plan was dropped before the April town meeting

could consider it.

Now long lines of cars waiting to park at Newcomb Hollow Beach and an
increase in the daily fee at White Crest from $20 to $40 are causing complaints.
White Crest is the only ocean beach at which nonresidents without a sticker can
pay to park. At all other ocean beaches managed by the town, vehicles must have

a three-day pass or a resident beach sticker.

The higher fee has “absolutely not” affected the number of cars parking at White
Crest, said Grout Thomas. “Were making twice as much each day as we were

last summer. It’s the same number of cars, but two times the revenue.”

The White Crest lot has 196 marked spaces, but with cars parked around the
perimeter it can hold 220 vehicles. “I did the math: for a 75-day season, we had
114 vehicles per day average,” she said of last summer. “The numbers are about

the same this summer.”

http://provincetown.wickedlocal.com/news/20180718/doubled-parking-fee-raises-temperature-at-wellfleets-white-crest-beach

1/3



7/19/2018

Doubled parking fee raises temperature at Welifleet's White Crest Beach - News - Wicked Local Provincetown - Provincetown, MA

White Crest Beach guard Rachel Anderson said nine out of ten cars pay the $40.
“A few will turn around, but those people will come back if everywhere else is
full,” she said.

Guard Sam Rothwell worked the White Crest lot last summer. He said the
number of people who balk at the $40 fee is similar to the number that went

elsewhere to avoid the $20 fee last year.

The Beachcomber restaurant is the ultimate destination for many who park at
White Crest. It runs a free shuttle from White Crest to Cahoon Hollow, which

Anderson estimates makes 100 trips per day at peak season.

The town parking lot above Cahoon Hollow Beach is being leased by the
Beachcomber this summer for $50,000, said Beachcomber staffer Lucas Baybutt.
The $20 parking fee includes a $20 food voucher at the restaurant. Cars with
town stickers can still park at the Cahoon Hollow lot for free, but Baybutt said
the lot fills up early.

Beachcomber owner Todd LeBart said that the high fee at White Crest is causing
him unwarranted criticism. “People are getting confused,” LeBart said. “Since we
run the shuttle, they think we're the ones setting the fees.” He thinks the higher
fee makes the ocean beach less accessible. “The fee puts Cahoon Hollow out of
reach for some people,” he said. “We'd like to see White Crest charged the same
as the rest of the beaches. Nauset is $20. That’s the going rate.”

Selectman Kathleen Bacon, who proposed the White Crest fee hike, said the
reason was to keep nonresidents away. “It wasn'’t really about revenue,” she said
at the board’s meeting. “It was about increasing accessibility for residents. I'm
inclined to just drop the whole thing. You either have a resident pass or you

don’t go to our beaches.”

Later Bacon said the loss of parking to erosion was an unexpected “conundrum”
that led to illegal parking along Ocean View Drive last summer. She thought the
higher fee might encourage people to spend the day at Marconi or at bay beaches
instead of at White Crest.

Selectman Helen Miranda Wilson said that the increased revenue would be used
to maintain the beaches and resolve issues like the proliferation of trash. “We

have way more impact from way more visitors than we used to have,” she said.

http://provincetown.wickedlocal.com/news/20180718/doubled-parking-fee-raises-temperature-at-wellfleets-white-crest-beach

2/3



7/19/2018

Doubled parking fee raises temperature at Wellfleet's White Crest Beach - News - Wicked Local Provincetown - Provincetown, MA

Town Administrator Dan Hoort said expanding the White Crest lot was still
being considered. But paying for that expansion was not the reason for the fee

increase, he said.

In the minutes of the selectmen’s April 10 meeting, during which the fees were
discussed, Bacon is recorded saying the increase would be a “seasonal trial
program,” with a plan to reevaluate it in September. The board would have also
raised resident sticker fees, but the 2018 prices had already been posted. The
board decided on $40 to avoid having to make change at the lot.

Bacon said last week that the increase was long overdue. “It had been $20 for a

long, long time,” she said.

Grout Thomas said $40 is a “little high.” She pointed out that the board could
easily change the fee at White Crest mid-season.

LeBart is optimistic that the Beachcomber and town can reach a solution
together. “We love being in Wellfleet,” he said. “We want to be able to share it
with people from out of town, and we want to make sure that now and in the
future people who love Wellfleet can enjoy all it has to offer without having to

pay an exorbitant fee.”

At their closed meeting, department heads will “set the parameters” of the public
hearing to come later, according to Bacon. “Trash, busloads of people being
dropped off, enormous amounts of alcohol being consumed — we need to decide
how we want to maintain our beaches and public safety,” she said. “Parking is

just part of the problem. It’s a big ball of wax.”

http:/fprovincetown.wickedlocal.com/news/20180718/doubled-parking-fee-raises-temperature-at-wellfleets-white-crest-beach

3/3



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I v

July 24, 2018

BUSINESS — B. CCNS Adyvisory Commission and the BC
Assembly of Delegates Update

REQUESTED BY: L. Green

DESIRED ACTION: | CCNSAC and BCAD Update

PROPOSED
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 2819 FILED ON: 1/20/2017

HOUSE ...............No.2472

The Commontwealth of Massachusetts

PRESENTED BY:

Sarah K. Peake

To the Honorable Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in General
Court assembled:

The undersigned legislators and/or citizens respectfully petition for the adoption of the accompanying bill:

An Act relative to nuclear power plant protections.

PETITION OF:
NAME: DISTRICT/ADDRESS:
Sarah K. Peake 4th Barnstable
Julian Cyr Cape and Islands
Timothy R. Whelan 1st Barnstable
William L. Crocker, Jr. 2nd Barnstable
Denise Provost 27th Middlesex
David T. Vieira 3rd Barnstable
Randy Hunt Sth Barnstable
Dylan Fernandes Barnstable, Dukes and Nantucket
Michelle M. DuBois 10th Plymouth
Peter V. Kocot 1st Hampshire

1of2



10

11

12

HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 2819 FILED ON: 1/20/2017
HOUSE L] L] L] ® L 4 L] L L J L J L] L L [ L J ® NO. 2472

By Ms. Peake of Provincetown, a petition (accompanied by bill, House, No. 2472) of Sarah K.
Peake and others relative to emergency planning zones for nuclear power plants. Public Health.

The Commontwealth of Massachusetts

In the One Hundred and Ninetieth General Court
(2017-2018)

An Act relative to nuclear power plant protections.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority
of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 5K of chapter 111 of the General Laws, as appearing in the 2014

official edition, is hereby amended by adding the following paragraph:-

(I) The plume exposure pathway emergency planning zone, as defined in 44 C.F R,
section 350.2, shall be the area located within a 10 mile radius of the nuclear power plant and
shall also include cities and towns located in distinct geographic areas where any overland
evacuation of individuals, either planned or otherwise, from that area would cause those
evacuating to traverse highways or bridges bringing them closer to the power station.
Predetermined protective action plans shall be in place for the plume exposure pathway

emergency planning zone which shall include sheltering and evacuation details.

SECTION 2. The department shall promulgate rules and regulations to implement the

provisions of section 1 within 180 days of the effective date of this act.

20f2



United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Road
Wellfleet, MA 02667
508.771.2144

IN REPLY REFER TO:

Als

July 10,2018

Joint Committee on Ways and Means Chairs
24 Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02133

Senator Karen E. Spitka

Representative Jeffrey Sanchez

Dear Chairs:

We, the members of the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission write to support
bill H.2472 (Rep. Peake) Emergency plans for unique geographical locations. ‘This bill amends
section 5K of chapter 111 of the General Laws, as appearing in the 2014 official edition. As
representatives of Barnstable County and the six outer Cape towns, we are in a unique
geographic location. Our citizens and visitors will be blocked from leaving the Cape in the event
of radiological accident at the Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station in Plymouth. Instead we will be

- required to shelter in place. We do not have adequate shelters for a citizens or tourists.

As you know the Nuclear Regulatory Commission requires a plume €XpOoSure emergency
planning zone within a ten mile radius of a nuclear power plant. We fall outside the 10 mile
zone, but might well receive a radiological plume. Should we attempt to evacuate, our only route
would bring us closer to the power station.

Therefore, we urge your committee to support this bill which would require predetermined
protective action plans, including sheltering and evacuation details, for vulnerable geographic
locations such as Cape Cod.

Respectfully,

The member of the CCNSAC.

1

Rich F. Delaneyﬂ?/




Maureen Burgess
Mark Robinson
Mary-Jo Avellar -
Sheila Lyons
Larry Spaulding
Don Nuendel
Lilli Green

Joe Craig

CC: Rep. Peake
Senator Cyr.




¢-201 ¥ed A'AD 1+ -7 ddy "D°'S'N S 1B payIpo)

uonedronaed orqnd 10J sop1A0I] —

(suonerrdoidde ‘sprodox
A1) ‘SI9IBYD 1) JYSISIOAO [BUOISSAISUO) SMO[[Y —

ainje)s [eanpasoad e s —

-Vovd

JUQUWIUIDAON)
[eIapa] 9y} 0} dd1Ape urpiaoad sdnoid
SNOJIoWINU 9)B[NSAI 0} 7/ 6 Ul SSAISU0) AQ Passe ]

punoidyorg VOV




UOTIBULIOJUT JO S}OBJ JO SASUBYIXG —

SO)IUIIOD [RIUSUWIUIIAOS-BIJUT/IUI —
SoaRIWO [euonerado —

=RlADE TENREATDUTS=S

:0) A1dde J0U sa0(q

JOIUOD puk JUIWATLURW [BNJOR, SUBIW , PIZI[N()],,

SUOIBPUAWIWIOI]
10 d01ApR 3urure)qo Jo asodind ayy 10J youeliq
JATINOIXH AU} AQ PAzI[in JO paysi|qe)ss sdnoin)

Aiqedrddy




panqryourd
2q P[nood syusawnoop 3urproddns 10/pue
suonepuawroddr jsed s, dnoi3 ) Jo asn

pajiqryoad oq p[nod sfuneaw 91NNy .

3UIrINSUO9-awWI) o
uonesnI —
SMAU pey
SOUIJ OU ‘Sanjeudd [BUTWLID ON —
:SMAU POOD)

UONR[OIA YV ] © JO Saouanbasuo)




uonoadsul
o1[qnd J0J SJUWNIOP J9PIWWOD [[B UIRIUIBIN

drgszoquiow pasue[eq e urejurejy

sonsI30] pue ‘saAndalqo
‘S[e0S8 ‘uoISSIW ‘AJLIOYINe FUTUIBIUOD JILIRY)) B I[L]

AIRUOTJAIISIP
10 ‘Ajuoyine [enuapisald ‘me[ AQ ysiqeisyq

ATuo suonoduny 410S1Apy

SJUQWIAIINDbAY




(PoMAUAI SSA[UN) SIBIA 7 Jd)JR 1O
‘parordwod asodind uaym ‘ainje)s 01 JurpI0odL AJLUIULID |

1Sa193ut d1[qNnd 21y} ur J1 suInolpe pue SFUnOdW SPUMY —
epuage soroxddy —
s3unadw s[[ed pue saroiddy —

oyMm (OA) 22A01dwd [eIPa ] ABUSISA(

soynurw o1rqnd payredp AJ11ad pue 91ea1)

JOUBAPE
ur SAep G — JI9ISISIY [BIOP,] AU} UI SFUIJAAW [[B 90UNOUUY

s3uraw
Je SJUSWIdIR)S UdNLIM J[1J Jo/pue yeads 03 orjqnd Moy

ssunoaw o1qnd uado pjoH

"JUOD ‘SIUWAIINDIY




UONRISQI[AP puUL UOIRIIPISUOD ST JOJ IOPIWIWOD
[10J 03 SurIodar 99)1IwIodgNns Sk o[ 0S 4710 J[QISSTULID —

'S3UNAW N TWWodgns 03 Ajdde

Jou op spudwAIINbar Sundow uado pue 210U YOV ]
'O JO UOTIDAIIP JApuUn AJUo 108 SN

Aoud3e

[eIopaJ Aue 10 JudpIsaxd ay) aSIApe AJ101Ip J0U O]

SIOQUIdI 99YIUIUIOI-UOU IPN[OUl ABWI
a0 AI0SIApR [[nJ 03 unaodar sdnois se paurjo(

SQANIWWOIGNS




SUOIIBIIPISUOD JSAINUI JO 1II[JUO)
SPI0J3I dPIWWO)) VIV ] JO AlIge[ieae o1qng

SNOJUR[[QISIIA




810¢C ‘97 Joquaydag saxrdxa J91reyo juaLin)

VOV 943 YA S0UBPIOdOR Ul pue 600
‘0€ YdIB]N ‘600T JO 10V JUSWSRURIA] pue| dIjqng
SnqQruwiQ Yl “[[-[ [ [ Me] d1[qnd JO 70, UONIIS

"H opnqns ‘[IA SPLL AQ papudwe se ‘196 ‘L Isndny

‘9T1-L8 MeT d1[qng JO § UOIIAS Aq paysI[qeIsy

UOISSTWIIO))
AJIOSIAPY SN PO ade)




"2I0YSBIS
AU} UMM SAINJONI)S SUIISIX UI JO SUONIPUOD [BINJRU

Ul 93URLD JATJUR)ISONS B 2)JBAID P[NOM [oIym uotjoe pasodoid
Aue pue 910yseas U} uryiim AJIAIOR [EUONRAIOAI I0] BAIR

asn orjqnd Aue JO JUDWIYSI[QLIS Y} I0JOq PUEB ‘DI0YSEIS oY)
uryiim A11odord Jo asn [ero1dwwod 10 [eLysnpul I0J syuniad
JO 90UBNSST AY) 9I0Jq JYSNOS d( [[BYS UOISSIWWO)) JO IJIAPY

"2JOYSBAS A} SUIysI[qeIsa 10y ayl

JO G pue § SuUONO3S JO SUOISIA0Id AU} INO FurALIRd 0] 109dsaI
Jim pue SNDD Y3 JO 1udwdo[dAdp dy) 0) Surjeal s19)jewl
0 109dSaI YJIM JOLIIUT Y} JO AIR)9I09S AU} YIIM I[NSUOD O |

SONITATIOY JO 2d0Og pue saA193[q0)




JOqUIdW d)euld)[e
Ue 9)eUIoU OS[e ‘Ajuno)) d[qeisuieg pue ‘Umo) yoeyg e
A1e12199S 9y} AQ pa1eudIsap 9q 0) JOqUIOWL | —
Ji[eamuowrwio))
AU} JO JOUIDAOL) d(} JO SUOIIBPUIWWIOIAI
woly pajurodde 9q 0) S1IOqUIDW FUNOA T
Ajuno)) g[geisureg JO SIQUOISSIUITIOD
Ayunood ay) AQ 9pew SUOBPUIWWOIAI
wogy pajurodde aq 03 JoqUOW |
SUMO]) AU} WOI] USUIJII[S
JO spIeoq a3 JO yoea AQ apew SUOHEPUIWWIOIAI
wolj pajurodde aq 0) sIOqUIDW 9 —
'SMOJ[OJ Sk ‘SIaquIdW SuIjOA ()] JO pasodwo))

uoneusIsy( pue drySIQquIdN




pasoxdde J1 ‘wrra) Jed4 7 e 10J 1oquiow sjurodde A1e101008

A1e10109S 2y} Aq [eaoidde pue
MITADI JOJ D(J ‘UOISUIYSBA O] JUIS SI UOIIBRPUIUWITOINY

djeuId)e
QUO pue JOqUIdW 3UTJOA JUO SIJRUTWOU AU oL —
(*939 ‘YIreaMUOWIIIO)) ‘UIWIIII[AS JO pIeog)
Amus Suneurwou I19y} Aq pIPUIWUWIOIT ST JOQUIDJA]

uoneusIsa( drysiaquiaN




"ML A3pun sUImOn JudTuioddesn 241 pUe AU N0} RIOT/PL/b

JO SV '9107/9/L pautodde staquiafy IWERWINS U] ‘U0IRY *I[ PUE UL
* J0J awrenans 1oy pasedaad aBeysred woneuarmoy ‘9707/01/5 uoned[qnd
10§ 13}s133Y 423 0} PataAl[dp dd1ou smoyeuImIou 10§ 3sanbay :TLON

ALY (Quaunuroddedy)) 3 o )
J3pu;) | I0URIUT 3Y} JO ATR)IIOIG ASuepd( preyory juspuunadng Ainda ‘meAady Syey
(uemnuieddy maN) Juopudjupsdng ‘wodisjre)) ueng
Ay SPER RN -SIOBIUOY
Japu;) JO YI[BIMUCLIWO)) sdipiyqd essio .
(IuRmnuoddy MaN) _810C 9T 1dag sas1dx3 23350y
Japu;) JO YI[BaAUOWWIO)) AN Mqoy pue oHqng snqiuiiQ Ayl "1-111 “T'd 3O TOFL UONI3§ " ARHqnS
- ‘ILA STHI Aq papusuwre se “[96] L isndny ‘97(-L§ "T'd JO § UOHOIS
L1001 6 $10T.01°6 (Sjeurdyy) omnig wmnqoy) Aef AJHOINY JUSWISHqe}sd
L10C01:6 10T 6.8 OIL], ssaBing udanepy USWUIA0S
(yusunuioddesyy) . ;
??E&Ev [20] 10 ‘21B1§ ‘[RISPS YL JO I50Y) UBYY IS0 SisIdut yudsaidas
- SI3UOISSIII0Y 1reys p[ yderSeredgns 1opun Ase10103§ 2yl Aq pajuiodde raquiswr ayJ o
1apuy) Ajuno)) Jqeismieg SUoAT Y B[RS o .
(EemnIeddy 5N ATBJ2102G 21} JO UOaIosIp oY Je parutodde raquiowt 2uQ p
wataay | SIUOISSHAOY - PUR ISIIPSNYIRSSRIA] JO I3[ELSMUOWO)D)
aapusy Lunoy) Iqqeisureq Ayeag pleuoy |, dds < )
: : , ) 34} JO JOUIDAO0L) 31f] JO SUOIIBPUIUMIOIT Wolf paiutodde s1aquisawa oavy 2
810T.9:L 10T/ (IIBWRY ) 133 A uooRg usInieH
810T:9:L S10TiGiL ISP UR3I0 UBY-IIIT is1398nYoeSSeIN
L10T§ 11 SI0T:S:11 (PrewR)y) SUBQ | [IIBSSISWWNG 13Q0Y JO Y3EO.mUOWIOT) ‘AJUNOLy SqRISIIRE JO SISUOISSIUILLIOD
MY (udunutoddedy) '3[ “suipinedg AJunod 2y} Jo suoiepuUIUILIOddl woy pajutodde aquiow duQ "q
Jspun SUBIIO "Q JUAMET
L10T 016 $10C.01.6 (Srewrdpy) weyisey | pIeppoy [AURyIeN ip1BOQ [ONS [[OBS WOI} SPRU SUOLEPUIUIUIOII]
L10201:6 L00T 81 weylsey | pPpudnN "1 pjeuog 31} WOIJ J2QUISTE JUO (51J3SNUOBSSEA JO TI[BSAMUQUILIO))
EYETXETY| (uswnuroddedyy) *JO[J][2 A\ PUR ‘OINI] “UMOJSIULA0I] “SURSQ ‘UIRY}SeT ‘Weyley) Jo
J1Ipui} weyileynH m«EU - &momOH SUM0} 317} JO UIUIISI[S JO SpIeoq 3t} JO Youd ..An— SPEW SUOHEPUSIUIOIIT
AAY (uaunuodde MIN) wol; pajutodde sipquuiar X1g ‘e eI digsIaquuagy
wpup) | (MeURIY) Umoladuls0ld Bury yjeg as1]
MY (auauutoddedy) ((3) 906001080 #§) parutodde s11055200NS B [HUN W) §, QUL
Japun UMO0l20ula01d Ie[[2ay Of ATRIAY a3 Jo uonendxa oY} 191J8 Fa13s ARl SISQUUDIY "siedk ¢ ipBua maa
spug miRy | smidag waay uopejuasaaday SI3QUIALY | uwoIssmtEoy LIOSIAPY 3loyseag [euonen] po) ade ) :duiey PPIBWO)D)




‘Bmsem 3 o soud iepmmssdng xRy 4G o spTm

2q proys N153Nbas P "HRSTALE:S TaNUA 3 30 TALAIW SSHWING 3 Tmamp no1saImma

¥ 0 suonmmRsaid R [I0 PEW ATW sT0sied PHSIRA] SRQERT TOISSITNO) 3T O

UORIPPZ W PWINT 01 BIqE #q [P suosRd (1 i paixedim 91 ongnd g o wedo 1 Fmmasmoaeyy

ImmuTe{p Y

RO AGnd

Smem xsn 105 zpusde puE siEg

SSIWINET 1\

uedas ssazdond wimdmey Spydiy s
5,080 Aetp o peieps ssnsedosd Eummmes spuid panoZdue ) 3 nouoy mo sppdny
swmsng PO

siderd dmpEsl TR SEH

SRS APTRI uEm)

SEmp dmpioys ~ soidos dmIpRass Mo
szpd)) mime) Py

RORTIONSY PRGN, WY BB

saaBig wuo] - sansedorg pesosdmy

SWAPIIp YRy 1asTEN

ot

6

(s

syepd 7y udg wstEy,

spalord atogses g

xepdn Smpms sy

SEpdn — WSSy [RUSINORATT  BBld IWRWREETR]Y PRGIIOHS
slepdn noisole 93EMEp WG

uoday] § 1mapuaImIRdng

digs nopeE § ROSIIN

swmmeaqng Smmz]d LwiRmT Il IRy, widng jo sepdn
ssapmmmosqng Jo sucdsy

2330 3o sueday

($I07°71 BB ()

Smeapy monaid jo sainmpy 3o Eacsddy

Epuesy 3¢ nondopy

vy

-

I

i

‘EWO[j0} SR SSIOSIP O} NITMIIBSTELY WP\ T PRy NORES IRCORIY 46 ssauenbpERy

MO0 3URR W W P d GO 32 ¢ YoREIy SAEpuopy Go soeld SXE (I WOISSITTROT
osIapy s1cnsTag FUoRTY pe) ) 3 30 S PI§ PE PAPIRY FML AL

UOISTWWO ) LUSSLAPY 2I0SEIS jeuOnEN

po)) 3de2) 313 jo Bupaspy prag pue paspuny gL 3L




SQINUIJA] SUTIAIN PO)) ade)




910U SEENRNOIIeN PO aden
B JusWoNEeUPTI NN 1 aAISEAU
| ﬂm m el d _

mo.t...\..mm.-fmn‘ jeuonenN a4oyseag [euonjeN posH ade)




|BALLIE Ja}je saljunwiwiod |eslbojoiq snouabipul aoe|dsip 1o
19)|e AjaAissaibbe pue sjelapjoid 0} o|qe sI yoiym jue|d e juejd 2130xd aAIseAUf -

AjAioe uewny Agq uonea0| Mau e 0] paonpoJul Aj@jesadijep
1o Ajjejuspiooe ussq sey pesisul INg UOIEO0| UBAIB e 0} snousBipul 1ou :juejd 910X .

‘(sp1oo3al usjjod) 10 ju0d

ueadoin3 o} Joud a)is uaAlb e 1e Juasald sem U JI AU paJspIsSuod Ajjessusb si saioads
B ‘awy] Jo polad papua)xa ue 1o} eale ue uj pajsixe Ajjeinieu sey jey) saioads :juejd aAnep s

¢ Ady) ale jeym - sjuejd aAISBAU| "SA 2130X]

92INIBS Yied JeuolnjeN a/oyseag jeuoneN po) ade)




mw_mmaum,:w_._.mmm:mam%mm
TR B (sa10A1q49Y
jeinjeu ou) A10AiIqiay JO Hyoe| .

Ayyedojajie .

apeys asuap ul synsaa yymoub suyijoud .

awll) Iaje| 10 J3I4ed UB Je Woo|q

10 ‘1abuo| uaaib Aejs ‘1a1j1ed INO JBI| .

jesiadsip poas 9AI1}2949 .

}inuj pue spaas jo saniuenb abuej .

s}oasul

|e20] Jo puim Aq pajeuljjod Ajisea .

Ajunjew Apjaea .

yimoub pideu .

2 |njssaoons
0S sal1oads aAISBAUI WOS Sayew jJeym

9JIAIBS Yied |euoneN aloyseags [euoljeN po) ade) |




L i
i rFr

me_._w_(_ _m._:umc JO SSOJ »
9JIIP|IM 10} POOJ Se anjeA ou 10 Jamo| e aAey Apjuanbauy . ©
(saulA "dsa) sawibal aa1y/21n}ona3s |any 1djje . __.
SjlIPIIM 104 81njonys jeiqey abueyd . &
(o1yzedojojie ‘buixiy-N *dsa) saipiadoud j10s 19)je . $

5
Ayis1aA1p sal1oads aonpau . rut. :

:o:_wanoo mm_omaw mm:m:u . b




(sa1o0adg 2130x3 jo jJuswabeuepy
‘v UOI}09S) pajuanaid
9q ued }l uaym saloads aAljeu
9oe|dsip 0] saloads aAljeu-uou
Buipyiwiad wou} syted sjqiyoud

9002 Ao1j0d jyuswabeuejy SAN

g
30438
RGN

u -

g 9218 yied [euoneN aloyseag [euoneN po) ade)




‘sieak om)

K1aAa ue|d Juswabeuep sa10adg aaiseAu] jeuoljepN e ajepdn pue yeip (9

‘S| 0} paje|al aduepinb Yd43N dojaasp (G

S| UO )}IOoM]au uoljeuriojul paseq-gam e dojaaap (v
‘uoinjeladood jeuoijeulajul adueyua 0) SaINSeawl puawwodal (¢
"S|9A9] WA)sSAs0922 pue |equi} ‘9jels ‘|eoaoj je uonoe ajowoud (z

‘sanssi g| uo jybisiano pue diysiapes| apinoid (i

[IDUN0Y) Sa100dS OAISEAU| [EUONEN

6661 JO Aieniga4 ul panssj

cLiI€L 19pIO 9AlINISXT
aloyseas JeuoijepN pooH ade)

g




sanuond Buibiawa Jayjo

pue ‘suoljeAouul "yaa) ‘abuey
ajewl|d ‘yjjeay |ejuswuUoIIAUD
pue uewny sajesodioou]

|0J3U0D pue

uonuaa.id |eiapa4 pajeuipiood
aNuI3uUO0d 0} SUOI}ok SJo3IP —

ZLLEL 19pI0 9AIINDAXT SpUdWY

0L0¢Z i19quiada( ul panssi
LG/Sl J9pJO @AIINDAXT

aJoyseas JeuoijeN pos ade)




(ap1o1qiay)

[edrwsy) 1 ¥0S3IY LSV
uoije.iojsau jepif
|eaibojolg

2160]0IpAH

jeaiueyasp

S32URJSWNJIID 3Y]} }INS }S3Q 0} SPOoY)al JO 32I0Y9 [nNjaie”) «

‘09 ‘a1qnd o} AIqISIA
saloads ased ‘@AnIsSuas o) Ajwixold
uoijejsajul jo aaibaqg

(¢.s3elIgRY ‘salnads yoiym) sjabue)} Jo uonezijiiolld «
(Buiyjou Buiop) uonyoe

-OU JO dAIjeuld)}|e 3y} uey) 19339q (wa)sAso02a ayj 0} jealy)
jueoijiubis e asod Aayj (sai1oads o13o0xa abeuew [|IM S\ -

(€00Z) JUBWISSaSSY |BJUBWUOIIAUT SO1}0XT

A

&  99/nIag )yied JeuoljeN aloyseag jeuoneN poo ade)




ajl4ysesoo| ajdind
YJ}IM pajsajul auljaioys jo wog-02 ~

(£002) 322 1411eM
*puod sulBBi

B " ; ..\

aloyseas [euoneN po) ade)



Bumno pajeadeay

\

(on3siunjioddo) sjaaa| Jajem ybiy Ajjensnun jo awly
e Bulinp Jajemispun 3no Ajpejeadal sem sajiwbelyd :|0J3U0D [enuejp

92IAIBS Yied |euoneN aJoyseag [euoneN po) ade)




- - | . -

(£00Z AInp) puod 19pAy ul mEBm.mwﬁEmm._cn_._umzaw,_v .
\ NG N s Tl

N

- " , . :
_..~. . . ! o - |
& ik ’ el C =1
I 1 e iy ¥
- | 1 . 1
- - m

.mm__.\._..mm ¥ied [euonepN _mxocmmw,w. E:o.cmz pooH ade)




ejjisnd ejjaoniojes)

(spaiq

AQ saAjeswWay} pawnsuod ale

Aay}) ajl|p|m Aue Jo saioads jue|d
Jayjo Aue uo joedwi OYJZ oAy .

("0'a “ied |exde) [euoneN) suspies
ollenby YLIOM|IUSY| PuUE ‘Baly UOI1Ba109y
|leuolleN deqg) Jajep) alemela(q ‘Yed
|[EUCHEN EIPEIY 9pn[oul SSUS SN -

(z661 ‘Poylsw panoidde yasn)
$]e)s O¢ Ises| Je ul sais 18} 000‘Z ueyl
9/0W Ul pasea|al usa( sAeYy S9|loa( .

9jl13sasoo0| 9jdund jo jos3uo9 jesibojoig

FY

&  921MBG yied [euonepN aloyseag JeuoijepN pos) ader)




&

B F Ty
e b

(umoyd) puod jeais

9JIAIBS Mied |euonepN

AL
1} |

. - 4 ..
|... ) - - I [ P g
A AT
v ot d gl
\ ¢ A ;
3 = 2 1 .
. N J eh 7
e o W _.-
e i L ! )
. P A \ ool T 5y
Pl A L ¥ v
. f ...‘., M\ w Bl . §-
w gl e & A
— i

- y ol
t St
hM LN R A, Whid
= 4 At AR L}

N
N

TN SO IoND SNy

P8 ._m)/- Wdy
¥

ai0yseas [euoneN poo aden




(493emeas ybuais |ny1dd zg) 3dd Gz < seniuljes usym || Jjes .
uone.ojsal jepn} ybnouyy j03uod sajwbeiyd

92IAIBS )ik Jeuoijep aJoyseas [euoljeN po) ade)




A i -
?-ssn-..h :._H ... o e

.o

FioGr se ;qﬁ_._

...w ﬂtrw.w..w;wf g

oy _.“ .w.irb_ff« :

il R

eale sayuwbeiyd 21191 buiziuojod sasselb ysiew }jes aaieu

|

3JIAIBS Yied |[euonepN aJoyseags |euoljeN po) uQmU




Jaquiaydag-piw uj pajonpuod uaaq Ajjsow seH .

poylaw iaAeids
pajunow-)ond) Jo ‘4akeids yoedyoeq ‘dup puedi|ny -

("230 ‘puim ou 1o yby| “o°1)
suoipuod Jayjeam ajgeyns buunp Ajdde Ajup -

uonesijdde Buunp abeubls .

seale uoneysiAa Yybiy ul sosesjal ssald

Aywixo.id 8so|2 Ul I SIBUMOBWOY O} 3DIJON

Buipioiqiay |je op oym ‘(SAN) wea] juswabeuepy jue|d 2130X3 }SLSYMON YlM UOlIR)INSUO) .
weiboid juswabeuey apionsad pajeibaju] SdN ybnoiyy jeaosdde jeuoibay .

Jeroudde yaed pue uoisialg .

:$s990.4d uonenjeAy
9pPIJIQJI9H :}OSdl )SseT]

82IAIBS Yied JeuoiieN aloyseas JeuonjepN po,) ade)




sjue|d 2130xa }JO |0J3u092 3y} ul syJed
}sisse 0} sjsijeldoads Juswabeuew jue|d Jo S8210) YIS —

(LINd3) wea] juswabeuep juejd 21}0X]

iU weiboig aunosey |RINIEN

JOLIAU) YL JO JuILEdI] 5N
NSRS Qi EUONEN

)

& 99198 yied [euoneN aloyseags |euonepN po) ade) |




rvice

National Park Se

Cape Cod National Seashore

£
®
g e
(411
(/)]
o)
£
o
>
o
=
=
Z
o
o
=
=)
)
=
o
=
-
"
=2
O

°
} S5
o |
| &
=
(@]
(@)
o
pres]
[¢})
=
(40
o




paiteadde sey puejs
M3U pue juswi)eal)-al SpaaN -

(uoiseAul yuasal) 100z
ul paplooal sajwbelyd oN -

(3@3i}11I3M) puod Burusy

L00¢ lied

900¢ lied

82IAIBG YyiB [euoneN - aloyseag JeuoljeN posH ade)




(ubu) pajip
(1491) adeoaspue| Huzeujwop .

1J0OMSI3)}Iq [eJUBLIO

i

(8002-9002)
|0J3u0)) JuR|d dAISEAU] ||IH }404

_..\,......u_; .\na:.,,

e

.Eocmmmm. jeuonjeN po)H QOU




19juan uoljewioju] apiIdllsad jeuoneN :92i1nog

: 1elgey sjewiue ayl siaye syue|d ayy Bulj|iy asneasq AjNoaJipul ap|Is DUB Ysi)
& wvr S weye Aew lesoydAg twiayl u stuRIpalBul 2410 By Jo asneoaq 21Xol aq Aew sjesoydAlD
Rt BUILIBIIOD SIONPOIG SWOS ING BJPIM pUR YSl 0} AU21X0) Ul MO| §| 1esoydi|b sind

-

Z3IPIIM 12430 1O ‘Ysiy ‘spaiq 1934je ajesoydA|b uen

"M Yum peleas
SEM |l0S 3U1 J3lje 9NN puE S10lled 4G dn uayel seam slesoydi|d sWos 1eyl puUnoy ApNiS JeLiouy "SAED § J0 § Ul UMOP 3Y0iq
saaes| peap ul atesoydA|B ay) jley Apnis suo | “[1os oy A3uBi SpUIG 1 asnesaq saiempuncil ol 188 o) 4131 1ou 1 ajesoydAio

108 3} U1 2LR15Rg 4G UumOp U2%olq st 3jesoydA|D
‘Ui 11110 Jo adAy ayl pue arewn|d ay) uo Buipuadap syjuow g o) dn 10§ jlos Ul 1sisiad ues ) jios of £1ybi spuig alesoydAo

Juawiuodaug ayy w1 ajesoyd4|6 o suaddey 1eym

99IAIBS Yied |euonjeN aJoyseag jeuoljeN posH ade)




WI0U0S Sqnd ¢ 1uasaxda1 10U Op PU SIN[EA ABUAIAAI 5L MO e
_ s1249] amsodya fenide 1ey) $15988n¢ “SULOIIUOLL-SSNPISHI-POO] PUE SULIOITUOWO ;
-uewny “siuswssasse ansodys ueiuawaidwos o] sssn saaneresaidar |
SUWOS 0] JUISSITTE YSU © PIIONPHOT PUL ‘Sanjea DUIDJAL [ENTOJOIING) sl |
7 auisodoad aftyoad (estdojoixol :p pasiaa ‘prezey Qidnadourares e Juuapl jou
_ P WSWISSISSE (7] YT PAYNUIPI UIDG 41| UIPLLI HARIPAE Y1 JO UONENEAD 1_
L[} Ui S22U23IP [RIIB0[0POTIAW Ing Smaly uadaap s ureidxa Appensed pinos
“SJUAPOI WY AJITUAS0UTAIES ANIIING] ULIR}-BUO] GO A[Iemonied '$128 vlep 16211
JO 35 DYVI i juawssasse QrmuaSouaies ayi ur sacualapiip ay) surejdxs
pue ‘ssazord feamaual (N T) voru) uzadoing S GIIA PAR2OPUOD TUSWISSISSE
ajeat; 21esoydA]s ay) Jo siseq SINUAIDS a1} s1uasald MalAalSI] "monuwane 1a1eais
P2AIAD2J SBY JNQq ‘STONEN[EAS AIOJe[n3al pue NIV] ¥aaulaq maweaIsesip Jo osidoy

ALTET avy s al

31104092 siyj} ul mmmmom__o,
19Y)0 10 132uUe9 JO )SId PIJeAd|d OU SI 213y} JeY) UMOYS aARY Salph)s
pue ajesoydA|b 0} aunsodxa jo |9A9] }saybiy aaey siojesijdde apioysad

ST SJESULUATD DI "SEUSIEA (L) RELRIPOULAECH U0 JUELSINAI=3]ESULUALS
Jo juawdoraasp oY) Jaje A[GRISPISUCD PISEAIOUT $a6N [BI[NoLSe S11 pue apIoigIay
winaads proIq e ST I aPIMPIOM APIGISY Pasn AJapIAs IS0 i1 §1 a1esoydAlD

=3

i1:0} 09 10Bl)Sqy

*ONE Ul S3|Si)e JaYlo AT Pano uesq sey S|9lue syl

JSWIEPSI] « UONeUlIC)Ul 85Ua31] puUe JUBIAUGT | S910U S[olly « UORewoju) Joumy

| SIUS[[BAID EJNIpa4 pue | ‘3IEIS] anbiepald , Tield Jiopny
, UoIoY SUIISH | TUBWEI] B[enUER , ‘SSNBIEN-PN0D Sjelueq |, BUOZEIEL A eSO

OYVI Ylim seousiayip

S}l pue jJuswssasse uolun ueadoing ayy Jo siseq dljusI0s
oy} Jo maiaal e :Ajojuabouloied pue A}I01Xo} ayesoydA o

99IMIBS Yied |euolieN aloyseas [euoljeN po)) ade)




4

o / £ 9S04 BIONN
el (-dds esoo1u07) apjonsAsuoy
gt g IJsSnoo| yoeyg -
JOOMSIdI] [RJUBLIO
wooliq Yysjoos .
paamdeuy papodg .
soywbeiyd -

:sa1o00ds jabie]

— I\ SpueT aJulnoId .
peoy JogieH sayojeH apisbuoje spuejjom yoe|s aunqg -«

Bog joweq .

puod buoT ‘puod BuidsH .

peoy sso| YBIH aAoge JaAly BullsHy .

IIIH 304 -

:pasnN usaq sey apidiqiay aisoym OOy Ul SIS

#6 B8JJAI8S Yied [euonEN aloyseag jeuoljeN po) ade)




Bues siyj ul sayiwbeayd Huijjoyuod je aanoayaul Ajjelauab aie spoyisw
jeojwayo-uopN jozis ajqeabeuew e je aie suonejndod ay) uaym MON pPajusaald aq ued siyj
Inq ‘uonejabana aloyspuod aaljeu ayj ase|dsip Ajjented o Ajjejo) o3 jenuajod ay) sey sopwbesyd -

soj)iwbeiyd jo seosueseadde
Juaoal awos Jo uondasxa ay) yum 991j-s21j0xa AjjenUIA ale ‘Spuod 919y 9)!] ‘Swa)sAs02d sWOS

swajqoud sa1oads aAIseAul Joulw
Alaanejal e sey Ajjenjoe QIyH ‘seale [einjeu pue syted 1ayjo Auew o) pasedwiod pue ‘spim-yied -

aJoyseag [euoleN po) ade) |

92IAI3S Yied [eUOHEN




&  9oIneg yied ‘m:o__mmz |




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
July 24, 2018

IV

BUSINESS — C. Herring River Restoration Project

REQUESTED BY: H.M. Wilson

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of HRRP

PROPOSED

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
July 24, 2018

BUSINESS — D. Property Acquisition

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of potential property acquisition at 301 Commercial

Street and 3 Kendrick Avenue, respectively

PROPOSED
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
July 24, 2018

BUSINESS — E. Community Host Agreement

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Approve a Community Host Agreement for a registered
Marijuana Dispensary for Jason Robicheau dba The Grateful

Mind, at 15 Bank Street

PROPOSED I moved to approve a Community Host Agreement for a
MOTION: registered Marijuana Dispensary for Jason Robicheau dba The
’ Grateful Mind, at 15 Bank Street.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Board of Selectmen

Request for Placement on Agenda

f')

Name: ‘ cmcﬂeﬁo

Address: IE) g‘SﬁQK‘ 5%{2@;1,1 ‘ G }1;“ ELEC l iA Og é‘?

Company or Organization Representmg

Phone Number; 508) -7 - qq & (

Email Address: ate b h i ‘ ((\

Specific Request: !{’V\ RE@UE&TW\@ TTHAT  THE BOARD

AN AbulT st Retall ARLIVANA  Est ARLHMEN T

CKME\/ ar 1S Beanic 51&;:;75 1 Wey elees
JELC\EUVE’ 5

| f
;' —JUT9 2018 ;EU)

|

To be Filed out by Dept.

Applicant Notified: Date of Hearing:

Date Request Completed:

Request for Placement on Agenda Form 09/11/06 - EGH




July 19, 2018

Janet Reinhart, Chair
‘Wellfleet Board of Select
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

Re:  Jason Robicheau, DBA The Grateful Mind
Request for approval of Host Community Agreement (Aduit Use Retail Cannabis
Establishment).
Location: 15 Bank Street, Wellfleet

Dear Ms. Reinhart and Board Members:

I'm requesting that the Board approve a Host Community Agreement for an adult use Retail
Marijuana Establishment "RME"). The Grateful Mind proposes locating the RME at 15 Bank Street,
the SOUL Food property. I respectfully request that the Board consider this request at its meeting on

July 24, 2018.

I will be responsible for the security procedures at the proposed Wellfleet location. These
procedures are governed by the Department of Public Health and Cannabis Control Commission
regulations and are extremely well defined. My largest concern is the safety of the general public and my
customers and employees, and I intend to set the bar for regulatory compliance on all levels. I will
demonstrate the methods I will use to insure my shop is a safe provider of recreational products, including
defined measures to prevent diversion to minors at a properly noticed Community Outreach Meeting. I'm
also willing to conduct additional meetings to address particular concerns of the Town and its residents.

Should the Board wish to tour the 15 Bank Street property in connection with these requests, 1
will make the property available at your convenience. Please let me know and I will arrange such a visit.

I am including a proposed Host Community Agreement for review by the Board and Staff in
advance of your meeting. Please feel free to comment or revise these documents

"Thank you in advance for your attention and considerate of this request.

Jason Robicheau DBA The Grateful Mind



THE GRATEFUL MIND HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT FOR THE SITING OF A
RECREATIONAL MARIJTUANA ESTABLISHMENT IN THE TOWN OF WELLFILEET
MASSACHUSETTS

This ITost Community Agreement (the “agreement”) is entered into on this day of. , 2018
(the “effective date”) by and between the Town of Wellfleet, Massachusetts, acting by and through its
Board of Select, with a principle address of 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 (hereinafter the
“Municipality”) and The Grateful Mind with a principle office address of 15 Bank Street, Wellfleet, MA
02667 (hereinafter “Company”)(Municipality and Company, collectively the “Parties”).

Recitals

Whereas, Company intends to locate a licensed Recreational Marijuana Establishment (RME”) at 15
Bank Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 for the retail sale of marijuana at the Facility in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts ("MA law”) and those of the Municipality (‘Local law”);

Whereas, Company desires to provide community impact fee payments to the Municipality pursuant to
M.G.L. c. 94G, § 3(d) in order to address any reasonable costs imposed upon the Municipality by
Company’s operations in the Municipality;, and

Whereas, the Municipality supports Company’s intention to operate an RME for the retail sales of
recreational marijuana in the Municipality.

Now Therefore, of good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, and for the mutual promises set forth below, the parties agree as follows:

Agreement

1. Host Community Payments

a. RME Related Payments. In the event that Company obtains a license, for the operation
of an RME in the Municipality from the CCC, and receives all necessary approvals from
the Municipality to operate a RME, then Company agrees to the following:

i. Company shall make annual payments to the Municipality of three percent (3%)
of the gross sales of recreational marijuana and recreational marijuana products
(collectively “Recreational Marijuana”) at the Facility (the “RME Payment).

ii. The initial RME Payment shall be due on the first (ist) day of the fourteenth (14th)
month following the date that Company begins retail sales of Recreational
Marijuana in the Municipality (the “Initial RME Payment”).

iii. Subsequent Payments shall be due on each anniversary date of the Initial RME
Payment for the term of the agreement.




2. Term and Termination. The term of this agreement shall be five (5) years from the Effective Date (the

“Term”). This agreement shall automatically terminate at the end of the Term. In the event Company
ceases all operations in the Municipality, this Agreement shall become null and void. In the event
Company loses its license, approval, and/or permits to operate in the Municipality revoked by the
relevant Licensing Authority(ies) or the Municipality, this Agreement shall become null and void. The
Municipality may terminate this Agreement at any time during the T'erm of this Agreement. The
Company shall not be required to cease operations following the termination of this agreement. The
Parties may agree to renegotiate or renew this Agreement prior to the end of the Term.

3. Payments. Company shall make the payments to the Municipality as set forth in Section 1 of this
agreement. While the Municipality has the sole discretion for determining how to spend the RME
Payment(s), the Municipality understands and acknowledges that, as required by M.G.L. c. 94G, §3(d),
the Payments shall be reasonably related to the costs imposed upon the Municipality by Company’s
operation of an RME in the Municipality. Furthermore, the Municipality understands and
acknowledges that, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 94G, § 3(d), any cost to the Municipality imposed by
Company’s operation of an RME in the Municipality shall be documented and considered a public
record pursuant to MA Law.

4. Acknowledgements. The Municipality understands and acknowledges that Payments due pursuant to
this Agreement are contingent upon Company’s receipt of all state and local approvals to operate an
RME in the Municipality.

5. Review. During the Term of their Agreement, the Municipality and Company will review the
Payment(s) every twelve (12) months to ensure that the Payments are reasonably related to the costs
imposed upon the Municipality by Company’s operations the RME in the Municipality (the ‘Annual
Review”). In the event the Annual Review finds that the Payments are not related to the costs imposed
upon the Municipality by Company’s operation of the RME in the Municipality, the Parties agree to
adjust the Payments to reflect the costs accordingly.

6. Local Taxes. Atall times during the Term of this Agreement, property, both real and personal, owned
or operated by Company shall be treated as taxable, and all applicable real estate and personal property
taxes for that property shall be paid either directly by Company or by it landlord, and neither Company
or its landlord shall object or otherwise challenge the taxability of such property.

7. Community Support and additional Obligations.

a. Employment/Salaries - Company shall use good faith eftorts in a legal and nondiscriminatory
manner to give priority to hire qualified residents of the Municipality as employees of the
Facility.

b. Company shall, at least annually, provide the Municipality with copies of all reports
submitted to the Licensing Authority(ies) regarding Company’s operations at the Facility.

c. Company will work cooperatively with all necessary Municipal departments, Boards,



Commissions, and Agencies to ensure that Company’s operations are compliant with all of the
Municipality’s codes, rules, and regulations.

8. Support. The Municipality agrees to submit to the required Licensing Authority(ies) all
documentation and information required by the Licensing Authority(ies) from the Municipality for
Company to obtain approval to operate an RME at the Facility. The Municipality agrees to support
Company’s application for an RME with the required Licensing Authority(ies) but makes no
representation or promise that it will act on any other license or permit request in any particular way
other than by the Municipality’s normal and regular course of conduct and in accordance with their
codes, rules, regulations and any statutory guidelines governing them.

9. Security. Company shall at all times comply with MA Law and Local Law regarding security of the
Facility.

10. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed, construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, without regard to the principles of conflicts of the law
thereof. The Parties expressly waive any defense to enforcement based upon nonconformance with
Federal Law regarding the illegality of Marijuana.

1. Amendments/Waiver. Amendments or waivers of any term, condition, covenant, duty or obligation
contained in this agreement may be made only by written amendment executed by all parties, prior to
the effective date of the amendment.

12. Severability. If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent
be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and
enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed affected
thereby unless one or bothParties would be substantially or materially prejudiced.

13 Successors/Assigns. This Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto, their successors, assigns and
legal representatives. The Municipality shall not assign or transfer any interest or obligations in the
Agreement without the prior written consent of Company, which shall not be unreasonably delayed,
conditioned, or withheld. Company shall not assign or transfer any interest or obligation in the
Agreement without the prior written consent of the Municipality, which shall not be unreasonably
delayed, conditioned, or withheld.

14 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the integrated agreement between the Parties with
respect to the matters described. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and
representations, either written or oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written
document executed by the Parties hereto.



15 Notices. Except as otherwise provided herein, any notices given under this Agreement shall be
addressed as follows:

To the Municipality:

Town of Wellfleet Board of Select
300 Main Street
Wellfieet, MA 02667

To the Company:

The Grateful Mind
15 Bank Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

Notice shall be deemed given (a) two (2) business days after the date when it is deposited with the U.S.
Post Office, if sent by first-class or certified mail, (b) one (1) business day after the date when it is deposited
with an overnight courier, if next business day delivery is required, (¢) upon the date personal delivery is
made, or (d) upon the date when it is sent by facsimile, if the sender receives a facsimile report confirming
such delivery has been successful and the sender mails a copy of such notice to the other party by U.S.
first-class mail on such date.

—Signature Page Follows—



In Witness Whereof, the Parties hereto have duly executed this Host Community Agreement on the date
set forth above.

Town of Wellfleet The Grateful Mind

Janet Reinhart Jason Robicheau
Chair, Board of Select Owner



BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
July 24, 2018

BUSINESS - F. Special Town Meeting

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Vote to open 2018 Special Town Meeting Warrant.

PROPOSED I move to open the 2018 Special Town Meeting Warrant.

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




WARRANT OPENS

LAST DAY TO SUBMIT
PETITIONS

WARRANT CLOSES
BOS MAKES

RECOMMENDATIONS

SENT TO COMMITTEES
FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

LAST DAY FOR CONSTABLES
POST WARRANTS

LAST DAY FOR TA TO MAIL
WARRANTS

LAST DAY TO REGISTER
VOTE (NEW VOTERS)

2018 SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24", 7:00 PM

Key dates

Tuesday, July 24, 2018

Monday, August 20, 2018 5:00PM

Tuesday, August 21,2018 7:00PM
Tuesday, August 21, 2018 7:00PM
Wednesday, August 22, 2018
Monday, September 10, 2018
Monday, September 10, 2018

Friday, September 14, 2018 8:00PM

Not a required/formal action

Charter, Sec. 2-4-2

Charter, Sec. 2-3-2

Charter, Sec. 5-3-2 (1)

MGL, c. 51, §§ 26, 28



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I ~

Tuly 24, 2018

BUSINESS — G. Formation of Beach Parking Task Force

REQUESTED BY: J. Reinhart
DESIRED ACTION: | Formation of Beach Parking Task Force
PROPOSED I move to approve the formation of a Beach Parking Task Force
MOTION: under the direction of the Town Administrator.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
July 24, 2018

BUSINESS — H. Staff Reorganization

REQUESTED BY: ATA

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of the financial staff reorganization

PROPOSED I move to approve the financial staff reorganization as presented

MOTION: by th.e Town Administrator and the Assistant Town
Administrator.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Radu Luca
\» \

From: Dan Hoort

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:33 PM
To: All Staff

Subject: Staff reorganization

Good Afternoon everyone,

I'am pleased to inform you of the following changes in personnel in the financial departments of Town Hall as well
announce an exciting job opportunity.

Effective today, the following employees will be taking on new roles as outlined below:

* Karen C. Murphy has been promoted to Assistant Town Collector and will report directly to Rosemary
Moriarty, Treasurer/Collector;

* Jane G. Tesson has been promoted to Assistant Town Accountant and will continue to report to Connie
Boulos, Town Accountant; and

* Miriam Spencer will serve as full-time Assistant Town Treasurer and report directly to Rosemary
Moriarty, Treasurer/Collector.

Since Miriam will no longer serve as Assistant Town Clerk/Assistant Town Treasurer, | am pleased to report that the
position of full-time Assistant Town Clerk has been posted for immediate hire.

This position has been posted internally today, July 16, 2018 and will remain posted internally until Friday, July 27, 2018. It
has also been posted externally and will remain open until the position is filled.

This is an exciting change that will benefit both the Town of Wellfleet and Town staff and continues my commitment to
provide advancement opportunities whenever possible and compensate our employees with a fair and competitive
wage. This reorganization creates efficiencies that save the Town money and part of those savings are being used to
reinvest in staff who are taking on additional responsibilities. As staff you are the heart of municipal government and
the faces that our residents see every day.

Please join me in congratulating those staff members listed above.
Dan

Daniel R, Hoort
Town Administrator
Town of Wellfieet
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667
(508) 349-0300



BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
July 24, 2018

BUSINESS — 1. FY2019 Goals

REQUESTED BY: TA
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of FY2019 Goals
PROPOSED I move to approve the FY2019 Goals as presented by the Town
MOTION: Administrator in the Summary.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Summary of FY 2019 Selectboard Goals

Property and Buildings

Develop a maintenance dredging plan (KB) (JR) (HMW)

Town should purchase a dredge (JH)

Decide on Shellfish Shack (KB) (JR) (HMW) (JH)

Develop a beach parking replacement plan (KB) (JR) (HMW)
Address town-wide parking issues (JR)

Address Shellfish Dept office and work space needs (HMW)
Potential property acquisition — Marina land by shellfish office (JR)
Potential property acquisition — News Dealer property (JR) (JH)
Expand Wellfleet Library (JH)

Discuss Town owned land in S Wellfleet at Marconi (JH)

Housing

Determine feasibility of housing at 95 Lawrence Road (KB} (HMW)

Explore “market mechanisms” for affordable/year-round rental housing (JC) (IR)
Explore funding mechanisms to support lower income paths to home ownership (JC)
Address Affordable Housing (JH)

Economic Development

Encourage new business growth in Wellfleet (JC)
Explore pro-business policies that create and sustain jobs (JC)

General

Work with DPW & Arbor Committee to plant more shade trees, particularly in central district
(KB) (HMW)

Re-consider plan for Town Hall lawn (HMW)

Phase out Pay-As-You-Throw and develop single stream recycling (KB)

Install a transmission cell tower at northeast corner of land at the transfer station (KB)
Appoint a new WMA (Wastewater Management Authority) to follow through on the Section
208 plan (HMW)

A coastal management plan, to be developed by committee and the NRAB (KB)

Pursue the Comprehensive Wastewater Committee’s recommendation for a Water Resource

Director (IC)
Have conversation with Cape Cod Commission (JH)
Consider beach smoking ban (JH)

KB — Goals suggested by Select person Kathleen Bacon

JC — Goals suggested by Select person Justina Carlson

JH — Goals suggested by Select person Jerry Houk

JR — Goals suggested by Select person Janet Reinhart

HMW — Goals suggested by Select person Helen Miranda-Wilson



Comld oF Sefecymanvs &4/ /S R0sF

g DEVEIY # MANTestnce DIFISE Pian -

L. REMIVE 7 DEMISH Spey/ st sHAcre
AT M B/ -

3. osovely ard wvee oseds A
DAL PHEULNG RER NAEMERNT PLAN 5

b, Develty A T2mvsassion cet sk

ON THE TINN Prgpeery A7 JHE NWB5AST
WINER- PP LAND A7 THE [RANSFER

STHZ/0A -
5. DR, THUL A HISING Zogsadslss Sy
ﬂ{/)/?/j INEImE //Ws'//; A7 ﬁ'zﬂfz,%z py

b. WHE WITH THE Dple. AND ALBIL c2ukyvee

70 PLANT MIke ShrAe 7ness. /o/fﬂ?a}z/tf/—?
/N THE centyn/ Xssurey

7 tthse our e 2437 sysrem ar e
TRANSPER. STAI/ON AnD  Dewverte S/agie STkl et
ﬁwy&/m7 Fok  7HE FTUI2E -

Respectrisly Sibomirtd . Fime. /977 2005
W% C, B



Dan Hoort
- — <—

__ __
From: Kathleen Bacon <kathleenbacon16@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Dan Hoort
Subject: Selectboard goals

Dan, could | add this to my selectboard goals for 2018.
A coastal management plan , to be developed by committee and the nrab. Thankyou , it is appreciated . Kathleen Sent

from my iPad



o Uk wn e

i s wNhe

I

PONE

Board of Selectmen Goals 2017-2018 C AR 150 N

Maintain Healthy Sustainable Harbor
Dredge the harbor (HMW)
Develop maintenance dredging program (KB)
Restoration of estuaries including Herring River and Mayo Creek
Maintain and improve water quality
Research alternative septic systems

Pursue the Comprehensive Wastewater Committee’s recommendation for a Water
Resource Director (JC)

Develop town wide parking plan (KB)
Increase resident and visitor safety

Develop plan for sidewalks, pedestrian ways, access, signage

Create economic development initiatives
Develop plan for downtown area to enhance and support multiple uses

Encourage new business growth in Wellfleet (JC)
Explore pro business policies that create and sustain jobs (JC)

Update Master Water Plan with Board of Water Commissioners

Pursue the Board of Water Commissioner’s recommendation for a Water Resource
Director (JC)

Develop housing plan for all economic levels and needs
Affordable

Seasonal work force

Community year-round housing

Explore “market mechanisms” for affordable/year round rental housing (JC)
Explore funding mechanisms to support lower income paths to home ownership (JC)

Protect, grow and continue to develop the shellfishing industry

Work to maximize non-tax revenues including:
Fees (HMW)
Grants (HMW)
Possible new revenue sources

Develop plan for all town buildings and property including:
Shellfish shack (HMW)
Old COA building (KB) (HMW)
Landing strip property (HMW)
Marina area including bathrooms




IR 1

2 "4 2l |l 1

Current shellfish office (HMW)

Continue to pursue 'green' opportunities for Wellfleet including:
Electric charging stations (KB)
Increased vehicle efficiency
Increased building utility efficiency
Reduce carbon footprint
Increased bicycling opportunities.
Increased recycling, possibly through single-stream (KB)

Develop education programs for: (HMW)
Board of Selectmen
Staff
Volunteers
Shelifish men and women
Business owners
Residents through increased government programming

Fiber Optics (HMW)

Direct Planning Board to review undersized lots and possibly designate them as buildable
for affordable housing (KB)




Dan Hoort

N _ — M
From: Janet Reinhart <lifeexercises@comcast.net>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Dan Hoort

Subject: Re: Selectmen's Goals

Janet Reinhart's Goals

Shellfish Shack Decision

Parking- Town and Beach

Property Purchase Possibilities
Marina

News Dealer

Ongoing:
Housing

Marina Dredging

OnJuly 5, 2018 at 10:41 AM Dan Hoort <Dan.Hoort@wellfleet-ma.gov> wrote:

At this point | have goals from Kathleen and Justina. If you would like to put forth goals for FY 2019
please get them to Radu and [ by July 18™ so we can address them during the July 24t meeting.

Thanks



Dan Hoort

__________ _____
From: Helen Miranda Wilson <helmirwil@c4.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Dan Hoort
Subject: Helen's 2018 goals.

Not in order of importance:

» Resolve seasonal beach parking problem.
* Deal with the Shellfish Department/ office and work space needs and old shellfish shack.
* Push Housing groups to come to a decision about the Lawrence Road lot so we can get it on the next TM warrant.
» Get some shade trees growing on the Town Hall lawn and have an irrigation system
installed. Reconsider the plan for the lawn, as requested.
* Keep pushing for funding for the big dredge so we can get to the next stage: a maintenance dredging program.
* Appoint a new WMA (Wastewater Management Authority) to follow through on the Section 208 plan.
Right now, it’s us.



TERRY Hool - GoACS
g Ay, o oum oy
" Cantob, St g, P lralen
# Sann Ahelifocah, ek Ay foszidte )
? Cppand Litrastssy .
S fhont Quuasadtaie CC Commniaion_

#..

7 Que Sk S Ytk Wanesnl
A

YMMlM/b}

W‘“’ (
5/4()&4(15 0A> REACH S




BOARD OF SELECTMEN IV

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
July 24, 2018

BUSINESS — J. Wastewater Management Authority

REQUESTED BY: Wilson

DESIRED ACTION: | Forming of the Wastewater Management Authority (WMA)

PROPOSED I move to approve the forming of the Wastewater Management
MOTION: Authority (WMA).
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




The Wastewater Management Authority (WMA) shall be
appointed by the Selectboard and will be comprised of three
members who will serve three-year, overlapping terms, with
staff support from the Health/Conservation Agent.

One member shall be on the Board of Health. Two members
shall (preferably) have a background in related areas of
expertise, including membership or past service on other
boards or committees that have jurisdiction over matters
related to natural resources.

The WMA will ensure the Town of Wellfleet’s compliance with
Federal water quality standards working within the Section
208 framework and by following the requirements of the
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection to
carry out and document ongoing efforts to mitigate the effects
of nutrients in our watershed.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V
July 24, 2018

To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Board of Selectmen

Dan Hoort, Town Administrator
Town Administrator’s Report
July 20, 2018

This report is for the period July 7, 2018 through July 20, 2018.
1. General
e Initial planning has begun for September 24% special town meeting.

Working with Eversource and National Park Service for installation of electric vehicle charging
stations.

2. Fiscal Matters

None

3. Meetings

July 10 — Tom Cole, Cable Advisory Committee

July 10 - Select Board meeting

July 11 — Rae Ann Palmer & Brian Carlstrom

July 12 — Cable Advisory Committee

July 17 — Board of Water Commissioners meeting

July 18 — Discussion of beach parking issues

July 20 — Preservation Hall Economic Vitality Group meeting

4. Complaints.

Mother wanted to purchase resident beach stickers for daughters who meet none of the
requirements for a resident beach sticker.

5. Miscellaneous.

Open Meeting Law training being planned for September

6. Personnel Matters:

none



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST ~ I

July 24, 2018

TOPICS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

No deliberation should take place during this item. Any deliberation or question and answers not

previously posted on the agenda may be considered an open meeting law violation

Requested by: Topic: Requested to be on:




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST ~ II

July 24, 2018

CORRESPONDENCE AND VACANCY REPORT



Date: August 9, 2018

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Jeanne Maclauchlan
Re: Vacancies on Town Boards

Building and Needs Assessment Committee (5 Members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cape Light Compact Governing Board (1 representative, 1 alternate)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Commission on Disabilities (up to 7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
6 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
1 year to complete term

Length of Term
3 years

Comprehensive Wastewater Management Planning Committee (7 Members)

Vacant Position Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Conservation Commission (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Council on Aging Committee (At least 11 Members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cultural Council (no more than 15 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
4 positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Energy Committee (11 members total)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 position Board of Selectmen
1 BOS Rep Board of Selectmen

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
1 year to complete term
BOS Term



Finance Committee (9 members, 2 alternate)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Town Moderator

2 Alternate Positions

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Herring Warden (1 Warden, 1 Assistant Warden)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Assistant Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Local Housing Partnership (5 Community Members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Community Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Personnel Board (4 members + TA + FinCom Rep)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Planning Board (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Zoning Board of Appeals (5 Members, 4 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Length of Term
3 years
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
5 years

Length of Term
3 years



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V III

July 24, 2018

MINUTES

REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of meeting minutes of 7.10.2018
PROPOSED I move to approve the minutes of July 10, 2018 as amended.
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




DRAFT

Wellfleet Select Board Meeting
Tuesday, July 10, 2018, at 7:00 p.m.
Wellfleet Senior Center, 715 Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet MA 02667

Select Board Members Present: Chair Janet Reinhart - Chair; Helen Miranda Wilson -
Vice Chair, Justina Carlson - Clerk, Kathleen Bacon, Jerry Houk.

Also Present: Dan Hoort - Town Administrator, Joe Powers - Assistant Town
Administrator / Town Clerk, Radu Luca - Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator.

Chair Janet Reinhart called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on
any matter raised solely during Announcements & Public Comment.

Wilson thanked Steve Cooney and his wife ChristiAne Mason for their service to the Town
on the Planning Board, Marina Advisory Committee and the Energy Committee,
respectively.

Chris Roberts asked for clarification from the Board on the increase in day passes for
parking at White Crest Beach. Bacon said our parking is scarce and at a premium. Reinhart
said there would be a meeting soon and discuss this item. Bacon also mentioned people
could park at Marconi Beach and the rationale for the increase in fees at White Crest Beach
was to make it more accessible to our residents. Houk said at the meeting two weeks prior
that the fees should be discussed and readdressed and he thinks the $40 fee is too much.
Silverman asked whether the meeting on the WCB parking lot would be a public meeting.
Reinhart responded and said yes.

IL Public Hearing(s)
A. Grant 01-01 Ext. Transfer from Ralph Bassett, Laura Lambert and Kevin
Cormier to Ralph Bassett, George Pierce Il and Rodney Avery

The Shellish Constable and Basset, Cormier and Pierce were present to support this
application.

I move to approve the shellfish grant 01-01 Ext. transfer from Ralph Bassett, Laura
Lambert and Kevin Cormier to Ralph Bassett, George Pierce IIIl and Rodney Avery.
Motion: Bacon Second: Wilson 5-0-0. Motion carries.

B. Grant 01-05 Transfer from Justin Lynch to Justin Lynch and Eben Kenny

The Shellish Constable and Lynch and Kenny were present to support this application.
Bacon asked Kenny if he already has a grant. The answer was no.



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of July 10, 2018 3

B. Decision to revoke shellfish permit for Mike Kubiak as per Shellfishing Policy
and Regulations Section 11.7 Revocation of Shellfishing Permits [Shellfish
Warden]

The Shellfish Constable presented a synopsis of the memos to the Board justifying her
decision to revoke Kubiak’s shellfishing permit for the remainder of the year. Mike Kubiak
and his family were present.

Civetta said that this is a decision her department and herself would not take lightly.
Civetta enumerated a list of Kubiak’s infractions and violations of the Town and State
Shellfishing Policies and Regulations.

Wilson asked Civetta for an exact date for the potential end of the revocation. Civetta said
December 31, 2018.

Wilson said that the Town and the State rules and regulations on shellfishing should be
respected by anyone. This is a food handling business and it may become a public safety
issue very easily. She also added that the refusal to allow an inspection of the catch was a
serious offense and the shellfish constables and the other fishermen should not be bullied
and harassed.

Carlson disclosed that her partner owns a shellfish grant and is directly involved in the
business. She then asked whether Kubiak would be allowed to present his case as well.

Mike Kubiak read out loud a letter from Jamie Veara addressed to the Town Administrator
in which they ask for a two-week extension for a decision on this matter so that Kubiak’s
attorney could be present as well to present his case.

Houk said he read the whole packet in which Kubiak had mentioned he would speak with
his attorney and now Kubiak is saying he only had one day to look for an attorney. Kubiak
clarified and said that he had one day to look for an attorney from the moment he received
the Selectboard packet the Friday night prior to the meeting, which included the agenda
item pertaining to his license revocation. Houk added that the foul language used by Kubiak
when addressing the Shellfish Constable is not acceptable. Bacon recommended the BOS
allowed Kubiak a two-week extension for his attorney to be present and defend his case.
Carlson concurred with Bacon, especially when someone’s livelihood is at stake. Wilson
asked Kubiak if he refused to present his catch to the Shellfish Constable. Kubiak responded
and said that allegation of him not allowing the Shellfish Constables to inspect the catch
would be heard in the Orleans District Court and he would not like to address this issue for
the time meeting. Wilson said that the refusal of an inspection is a good reason for
revocation. Bacon reiterated and said that Kubiak should be given a chance to respond to
the allegations when his layer was present. Houk concurs with Wilson and would like to
vote on the revocation of the permit. Civetta said that our regulations allow for an appeal to
any decision within a 30-day period.



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of July 10, 2018 5

Ginny Parker, Chuck Cole and Robert Costa did a presentation on the Town of Wellfleet
Elder Spruce Care Plan to save the two trees in front of Town Hall.

Wilson said that according to our Environmental Bylaws, the arborist is not allowed to use
fungicide on the trees and she is not sure whether the trees need watering. She would like
to see the ivy and the maple tree taken out and would like to see the trees pruned. Carlson
would like to commend the group for taking on the initiative to do right by these trees,
especially pursuing the vote on Town Meeting floor. Cole asked of the BOS if they could
stage a concert at the trees after July 18. Bacon suggested that if the group hired the
certified arborist we should ask for a certificate of liability insurance indemnifying the
Town for at least $1 mil. Costa said that these trees have been neglected for a long time and
that those trees serve multi-purpose for the people coming or living here and he is in favor
or very little change and preservation of resources because that’s what makes this town
special for everyone. Costa also suggested that the DPW removed the lights so that
maintenance could be done. Wilson made some suggestions with regard to removing the
ivy and the maple tree in the vicinity of the two trees.

I move to authorize Ginny Parker, Chuck Cole, Robert Costa and Roger Putnam to
implement a care plan for the two evergreen trees in front of the Wellfleet Town Hall
through privately raised funds.

Motion: Houk Second: Wilson 5-0-0. Motion carries.

E. Consider Eversource insecticide spraying ban [HoukK]

Wilson made note of the email she had send to the BOS prior to the meeting about a piece
of legislation on the Towns’ rights about creating their own bylaws and regulations. She
said that we can’t ban pesticides in the State of Massachusetts for the time being, but if this
piece of legislation passed, we could. Bacon would like to wait on this until a decision has
been made at State level.

Wilson said she would like to work with the TA on a draft letter of support to our State
legislators and representatives in support of this legislation.

F. Select date for Special Town Meeting [TA]

The TA’s and ATA’s recommendation is to hold a Special Town Meeting on September 24,
2018. The Town Moderator was also consulted before making this recommendation to the
Selectboard. Houk thinks a September date generate a low turnout, but Silverman doesn’t
think we shouldn’t have a problem getting a quorum.

I move to call a Wellfleet Special Town Meeting on Monday, September 24, 2018 at 7
pm.
Motion: Carlson Second: Wilson 5-0-0. Motion carries.

G. Selectboard FY 2019 Goals [Chair]



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of July 10, 2018

I move to approve the minutes of 6.14.2018 as presented.
Motion: Wilson Second: Bacon 5-0-0. Motion carries.

I move to approve the minutes of 6.20.2018 as presented.
Motion: Wilson Second: Bacon 4-0-1. Motion carries. Wilson
abstained because she didn’t have the chance to read them.

I move to approve the minutes of 6.26.2018 as amended.
Motion: Wilson Second: Bacon 5-0-0. Motion carries.

XI. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 9:05 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Radu D. Luca,
Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator

Public Records Materials of 7/10/18

Memo - shellfish license transfer #01-01 (June 28)

Memo - shellfish license transfer #01-05 (June 29)

Application - Use of Town Property - Sugar Surf Cape Cod (June 21)
Memo - EOY Budget Transfers (June 28)

Memo - commercial shellfishing permit revocation (July 5)

Memo - Correspondence and Vacancy Report (July 5)

Minutes - Draft BOS June 20 and June 26

NoohkwNnRE



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

IX

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
July 24, 2018
ADJOURNMENT
REQUESTED BY: BOS
DESIRED ACTION: | Adjournment
PROPOSED I move to adjourn.
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




